
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Council Chambers

2525 Circle Dr., Scottsbluff, NE   69361
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
November 16, 2015

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Consent Calendar (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption by one 
action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an item be 
considered separately.):

a) Approve the minutes of the November 2, 2015 Regular Meeting.

b) Acknowledge receipt of a liability claim from Melanie Schanaman which has 
been submitted to the city’s insurance company.

c) Acknowledge receipt of a liability claim from Wayne Bates which has been 
submitted to the city’s insurance company.

d) Set a public hearing for December 7, 2015 at 6:05 p.m. to consider a Class I 
liquor license application from The Shed, 18 East 16th St., Scottsbluff.

e) Set a public hearing for December 7, 2015 at 6:05 p.m. to consider the purchase 
of the property located at 1303 East Overland.

f) Council to set a special meeting for the purpose of conducting a goal setting 
session on November 30, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. to be held at the Platte Valley 
Professional Center, 1110 Circle Drive, Pioneer Meeting Room, Scottsbluff,  
NE.

7. Claims:

a) Regular claims

8. Public Hearings:

a) Council to conduct a public hearing at 6:05 p.m. to consider a Class C liquor 
license application from The Stomping Ground LLC dba Shots Bar & Grill, 
1722 Broadway, Scottsbluff.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 1 / 134



2

b) Council to consider the recommendation of Chad Leeling as manager of the 
Shots Bar and Grill liquor license.

9. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

a) Council to consider making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor License 
Commission regarding the appointment of Tory W. Reding as the manager of 
the Safeway Liquor License.

10. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council discussion and instructions to staff regarding the process to fill the 
vacated City Council position.

b) Council to authorize the City of Gering to use mutual funds for the purchase of 
a solid waste grinder.

c) Council to consider a tower lease agreement with Nex-Tech Wireless, LLC to 
lease space on the Coke water tower located at 17th Street and 21st  Ave., and 
authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement.

11. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to consider an Ordinance text change regarding placement of alleys in 
commercial zones (second reading).

b) Council to consider an Ordinance amending the utility rates (second reading).

12. Executive Session 

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda.

13. Public Comments:   The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public comment of 
items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting.  Comments brought to the 
Council are for information only.  The Council will not take any action on the item 
except for referring it to staff to address or placement on a future Council Agenda.  This 
comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes per person

14. Council reports (informational only):
15. Scottsbluff Youth Council Representative report (informational only):
16. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 2 / 134



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 16, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Approve the minutes of the November 2, 2015 Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 3 / 134



 

 

         Regular Meeting 

         November 2, 2015 

 

 The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on Monday, November 2, 2015 at 6:00 

p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had 

been published on October 30, 2015, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation 

in the  City. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be open to 

the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council 

meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously 

current was available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk in city hall; provided, the city 

council could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar 

notice, together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each council member, made 

available to radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and KDUH, and the Star 

Herald.  The notice was also available on the city’s website on October 30, 2015.  An agenda kept 

continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk at all times from 

publication of the notice to the time of the meeting.   

 Mayor Randy Meininger presided and City Clerk Dickinson recorded the proceedings. The 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Mayor Meininger welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged 

all citizens to participate in the council meeting asking those wishing to speak to come to the microphone 

and state their name and address for the record. Mayor Meininger informed those in attendance that a 

copy of the Nebraska open meetings act is posted in the back of the room on the west wall for the public’s 

review. The following Council Members were present: Jordan Colwell, Randy Meininger, Raymond 

Gonzales, and Scott Shaver. Absent: None.  

 Mayor Meininger asked if there were any changes to the agenda. There were no changes. 

 Mayor Meininger asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to 

include an item providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were 

none. Moved by Council Member Gonzales, seconded by Council Member Colwell that, 

1. “The minutes of the  October 19, 2015 Regular Meeting be approved,” 

2. “The liability claim from Linda Glandt be acknowledged, which has been forwarded to the 

city’s insurance company,” 

3. “The liability claim from Makala Snover be acknowledged, which has been forwarded to the 

city’s insurance company,” 

4. “A public hearing be set for November 16, 2015 at 6:05 p.m. to consider a Class C liquor 

license application from The Stomping Ground LLC DBA Shots Bar & Grill, 1722 

Broadway, Scottsbluff,” 

5. “The emergency item at the October 19, 2015 Council meeting authorizing payment to 

Infinity Construction in the amount of $169,875.34 for Paving District 312 be ratified,” 

“YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, and Gonzales, “NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: None.   

 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “that the following 

claims be and hereby are approved and should be paid as provided by law out of the respective funds 

designated in the list of claims dated November 2, 2015, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to 

the City Council,”  “YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, and Shaver. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

CLAIMS 

ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.,PORTABLE 800 RADIO,2438;  AIRGAS USA, LLC,DEPT 

SUPPLIES,1902.33;  ALAMAR CORP,24 SHIRTS,736.14;  AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS, 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 4 / 134



 

 

MISC.,838.03;  ANTHONY J MURPHY,MURPHY TO FLST TRAINING- FUEL COST,108.05;  

AUTOZONE STORES, INC,EQUIP MAINT,64.13;  B & H INVESTMENTS, INC,DEPT 

SUPPLIES,196.5;  B&C STEEL CORPORATION,DEPT SUPP,7.86;  BAKER & ASSOCIATES 

INC,CLEVELAND FIELD IMPROVEMENTS,1515;  BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY 

INC.,JANITORIAL SUPP,618.05;  BROWN'S SHOE FIT CO,UNIFORMS & CLOTHING,332;  

CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.,CONTRACTUAL,97.6;  CARLSON, DEBRA,REIM,216.5;  

CELLCO PARTNERSHIP,TELEPHONE,662.4;  CEMENTER'S INC,CONCRETE,2115;  CHRIS 

REYES,DEPT SUPP,678.5;  CITIBANK N.A.,SUPPLIES,2296.33;  CITIBANK, N.A.,VEHICLE 

REPAIR SUPPLIES,47.39;  CITY OF SCB,LEGAL FEES,49.09;  CLARK PRINTING LLC,SPECIAL 

PROJECT,402.11;  CLEMENS JERRY,TREE REBATE,149.99;  COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT 

INSURANCE COMPANY,LIFE INS,48.7;  COMMUNITY HEALTH-RWMC,HEP B SHOT,92.6;  

CONTINUUM EAP,CONTRACTUAL SERVICES,5500;  CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.,DEPT 

SUPP,404.25;  CONWED PLASTICS ACQUISITION COMPANY V LLC,DEPT SUPPLIES,378;  

CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC.,WAGE ATTACHMENT,222.16;  CRESCENT ELECT. 

SUPPLY COMP INC,FLOR BULBS,532.92;  CROSSROADS MUSIC LLC,DEPT SUPPL,644.93;  

CYNTHIA GREEN,DEPT SUPP,217.6;  D & H ELECTRONICS INC.,ELECT. SUPP,24.82;  DALE'S 

TIRE & RETREADING, INC.,VEHICLE MTNC,2811.38;  DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT 

COMPANY,BOOTS/GLOVES AND LIGHT BOXES,1915.4;  DEMCO, INC,DEP SUP,978.77;  

DIAMONDBACK ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC,CONTRACT SERVICES,6925;  DIGITAL 

HIGHWAY, INC,POWER CORD,41.5;  DILLMAN NANCY,DEPT SUPP,47.07;  DIVE RESCUE, 

INC,COLD WEATHER DIVE GEAR,3072.05;  DUANE E. WOHLERS,DISPOSAL FEES,900;  

ECOVERSE INDUSTRIES, LTD,CHEMICALS,1100;  ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY 

INC.,DEPT SUPPLIES,6029.16;  EMBLEM'S INC,200 UNIFORM PATCHES,240;  FAT BOYS TIRE 

AND AUTO,TIRES FOR 1 TON,2846.26;  FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION,POSTAGE,84.95;  

FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC,VEHICLE MTNC,1032.81;  FORCE AMERICA DISTRIBUTING 

LLC,PARTS FOR D. TRUCK,341.71;  FUN EXPRESS, LLC,DEPT SUPP,20.34;  FYR-TEK INC,AIR 

COMPRESSOR REPAIRS,2468.65;  GARTON, LYNN,SCHOOL & CONF,83;  GENERAL 

ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION,96 CAR SEATS,4557.11;  GENERAL TRAFFIC 

CONTROLS, INC,REPAIR CAMERA AT I & W. OVERLAND,135.21;  H D SUPPLY 

WATERWORKS LTD,METERS,1307.78;  HAWKINS, INC.,CHEMICALS,1529.75;  HD SUPPLY 

FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD,DEPT SUP,6104.91;  HEILBRUN'S INC.,PALLET OF OIL 

DRY,1734.92;  HICKOX KEVIN,UNIFORMS & CLOTHING,126.11;  HIGH PLAINS 

SCUBA,EQUIPMENT REPAIRS,281.11;  HOA SOLUTIONS, INC,EQUIP MAINT,185.91;  

HOLIDAY INN - MID TOWN,ROOM FOR TWO STAFF-FOUR NIGHTS,371.8;  HULLINGER 

GLASS & LOCKS INC.,GROUDS MAINT,13.75;  HYDRONIC WATER MANAGEMENT,EQUIP. 

MAIN.,570;  HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD,VEHICLE MAINT,1439.34;  I C M 

A,MEMBERSHIP,563.47;  ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457,DEF COMP,1325.14;  IDEAL 

LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.,SUPP - MATS, TOWELS, CVRLLS,358.85;  INDEPENDENT 

PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC,GROUND MAINT,6.08;  INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 

INC,BKS,72.84;  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE,WITHHOLDINGS 10-2,59348.47;  INVENTIVE 

WIRELESS OF NE, LLC,CONTRACTUAL,109.9;  J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.,PUBLIC OFFICIAL 

BOND - R. MEININGER,100;  JACOBS AUTO GLASS,VEHICLE MAINT,165;  JOHN DEERE 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 5 / 134



 

 

FINANCIAL,DEPT SUPP,918.68;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,UNIFORMS & CLOTHING,88.97;  

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,CONTRACTUAL,1828.13;  JOLLIFFE FUNERAL HOME,DEPT 

SUPP,45;  KEMBEL SAND & GRAVEL COMPANY,DEPT SUPP,121.35;  KENT NEWS,MG 

SBSCRIPS,179.73;  KOIS BROTHERS EQUIPMENT CO INC,DEPT SUPPLIES,1198.98;  

MAILFINANCE INC,MCH RNTL,493.76;  MATHESON TRI-GAS INC,DEPT SUPP,54.75;  

MENARDS, INC,DEPT SUPP,720.32;  MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY CO INC,SUPP,78.99;  

MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION,CONTRACTUAL,939.94;  MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, 

INC,EQUIP MAINT,425.6;  MOWER SHOP, THE,EQUP MAINT,110.29;  MUNICIPAL PIPE TOOL 

CO, LLC,EQUIP MAINT,111.15;  NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER,NE CHILD SUPPORT 

PYBLE,1863.43;  NE DEPT OF REVENUE,TAX,402.28;  NEBRASKA ASSOCIATION OF CHIEF'S 

OF POLICE,MEMBERSHIP,50;  NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO,EQUIP MAINT,804.32;  

NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRIC,23238.05;  NEBRASKA STATE 

TREASURER'S OFFICE,UNCLAIMED PROPERTY,719.89;  NEBRASKALAND TIRE, INC,EQUP 

MAINT,147.48;  NEOPOST,POSTAGE,300;  NEOPOST USA INC,RENT-POSTAGE MACHINE, 

324.59;  NETWORKFLEET, INC,SUPP - GPS SERVICE,18.95;  NEWMAN, TIMOTHY,SCHOOLS & 

CONF,114;  NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF,GROUNDS MAINT,149.53;  

OPEN AIR CINEMA LLC,DEPT SUPPLIES,6134.46;  PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL 

SERVICES INC,SAMPLES,234;  PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY,CONTRACTUAL,5023.88;  

PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC,GROUND MAINT,36;  PLATTE VALLEY 

BANK,HSA,13332.26;  POSTMASTER,POSTAGE,434.26;  PROTEX CENTRAL, INC., 

CONTRACTUAL SVC, 255.31;  QUILL CORPORATION,DEPT SUPPL,1188.34;  REGIONAL CARE 

INC,MEDICAL,63155.77;  REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL CENTER,STAFF TESTING,231.94;  

REGISTER OF DEEDS,LEGAL FEES,50;  REULAND PAUL,D.S. CANCELLED PERMIT,35;  

ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRIC,2026.42;  RR DONNELLEY,DEPT 

SUPPL,410.23;  RYAN R KUMM,EQUP MAINT,340.5;  S M E C,EMPLOYYEE DEDUCTION,236;  

SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC,PARTS FOR WEED EATER,89.3;  SATUR, JACK,SCHOOL & 

CONF,74;  SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE DUES,195;  SCOTTS BLUFF 

COUNTY COURT,LEGAL FEES,206.25;  SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION, 

POLICE EE DUES,576;  SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC,UNIFORMS 

& CLOTHING,1496.82;  SHERIFF'S OFFICE,LEGAL FEES,387.56;  SHERWIN WILLIAMS, 

YELLOW LATEX PAINT,537;  SIMON CONTRACTORS,CONCRETE,7892.67;  SNELL SERVICES 

INC.,BUILDING MTNC,1674.8;  SOURCE GAS,MONTHLY ENERGY FUEL,871.89;  SPENCER 

MCMURTRY,DEPT SUPP,730.3;  STATE HEALTH LAB,SAMPLES,2557;  STATE OF 

NE.,CONTRACTUAL,315;  STATE OF NEBR,MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE,138.74;  THE 

PEAVEY CORP, INVEST SUPPL,335;  TOMMY'S JOHNNYS INC,CONTRACTUAL,1305;  TOTAL 

FUNDS BY HASLER,POSTAGE,543.87;  TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC,ONLINE UB FEE,348;  

UNITED STATES WELDING, INC,WELD. SUPP - ACET. & OXYGEN,354.88;  US BANK,AIR 

LINE TICKETS - MURPHY NFA,1050.07;  US COMPOSTING COUNCIL,MEMBERSHIPS,295;  

VAN DIEST SUPPLY COMPANY,DEPT SUPP,1704;  WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., 

RETIREMENT,30475.54;  WESTERN COOPRTATIVE COMPANY,GROUNDS MAINT,474.7;  

WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC,CONTRACT - DOT TESTING,200;  YELLMAN, 

ABBIGAIL,SCHOOL & CONF,501.28;  ZM LUMBER INC,DEPT SUPP,197.7. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 6 / 134



 

 

 City Manager Kuckkahn presented the request for payment of a claim to Baker and Associates for 

engineering services for Paving District #311.  This is a progress payment for this project.  Moved by 

Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to approve the request for payment of the 

claim from Baker and Associates by warrant for Paving District #311, Five Oaks Street Improvements 

and approve Resolution No. 15-11-01,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, and  Shaver. “NAYS” 

None.  Absent: None. 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-11-01 

  

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA: 

 

That the claim of Baker & Assoc, Inc. in the amount of $2,414.00, being the fifth pay estimate for 

Paving District #311, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized to issue a warrant for the payment of 

such claim. 

 

 Passed and approved this 2
nd

  day of November, 2015. 

 

 

       ___________________________________ 

             Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

               City Clerk 

 

“seal” 

 

 City Manager Kuckkahn presented the request for payment of a claim to M.C. Schaff and 

Associates for engineering services and Infinity Construction for Paving District #312.  This is a progress 

payment for this project.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to approve 

the request for payment of the claim from M.C. Schaff and Associates and Infinity Construction by 

warrant for Paving District #312, Five Oaks Street Improvements and approve Resolution No. 15-11-02,” 

“YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, and  Shaver. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-11-02 

 

  BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

That the claim of M. C. Schaff and  Associates, Inc. in the amount of $20,003.25, being the fifth 

pay estimate for Paving District #312, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized to issue a warrant for 

the payment of such claim. 

 

That the claim of Infinity Construction, Inc. in the amount of $247,284.62, being the sixth pay 

estimate for Paving District #312, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized to issue a warrant for the 

payment of such claim. 

 

 Passed and approved this 2
nd

 day of November, 2015. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 7 / 134



 

 

 

 

       ___________________________________ 

             Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

               City Clerk 

 

“seal” 

 

 Assistant City Manager Nathan Johnson presented the bids for the truck with dump body and snow 

plow.  We went through the regular bidding process and received three bids from one company.  Staff 

compared the bids with a company in Norfolk with similar equipment.  There were no comparable trucks 

through the state bid.  The following bids with the trade-in were received from Floyd’s Truck Center:  

$108,374;  $107,877; and $131,415.  Mr. Johnson explained the difference between the bids, was the 

truck beds.  Staff is recommending the purchase of the truck which is $107,877 as the best and lowest bid.  

Moved by Council Member Gonzales, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to award the bid to Floyds 

Truck Center for one, new, truck with dump body and snow plow  for the Transportation Department in 

the amount of  $107,877.00, as the best and lowest bid,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, and Gonzales, 

“NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: None.   

 Mayor Meininger opened the public hearing at 6:05 p.m. which was scheduled for this date, to 

consider an Ordinance text change regarding placement of alleys in commercial zones.  City Manager 

Kuckkahn explained that we currently have guidelines in our code regarding alleys, however, we 

occasionally have developers with larger tracts of land asking for variances to this code and a provision 

for additional flexibility with regard to alley design.  This Ordinance would provide for certain criteria 

where a standard alley design is not practical.  The design criteria will provide adequate access for public 

safety and service vehicles.  

 Rawnda Pierce, Executive Director of Twin Cities Development commented that this 

Ordinance text change will be beneficial for some of their projects.  

 Mayor Meininger closed the public hearing at 6:10 p.m.  There were no additional comments 

from the Council.  Mayor Meininger introduced the Ordinance which was read by title on first reading: 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA AMENDING THE 

SCOTTSBLUFF MUNICIPAL CODE AT CHAPTER 21, ARTICLE 1, RELATING TO SUBDIVISION 

REQUIREMENTS AND SPECIFICALLY ALLEYS, AMENDING SECTION 21-1-20 RELATING TO 

REQUIRED ALLEYS AND ALLOWING AN EXCEPTION, REPEALING FORMER SECTIONS, 

PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE. 

 Regarding the change of location for the Applebee’s Grill and Bar Liquor License, Chief Kevin 

Spencer explained that the Fire Prevention Office has inspected the property for life safety issues.  This 

request is fairly routine and will enable the business to relocate and move their liquor license to the new 

location at Monument Mall.  Moved by Council Member Gonzales, seconded by Council Member 

Colwell, “to approve the change of location for RMH Franchise Corporation/Applebee’s Neighborhood 

Grill & Bar for a change of location for the existing liquor license from 2621 5
th
 Ave. to 2302 Frontage 

Road,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, and Gonzales, “NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: None.   

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 8 / 134



 

 

 Council received the letter of resignation from Council Member Hilyard.  Moved by Mayor 

Meininger, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to accept the letter of resignation from Council 

Member Hilyard, dated October 26, 2015,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, and  Shaver. 

“NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 City Attorney Olsen added that a notice will be published this week regarding the vacant City 

Council seat.  The Nebraska State Statute allows for the Council to take action within four weeks of 

accepting the notice.  Therefore, the deadline to take action on the vacated seat is 11/30/15.   The City 

Council can conduct interviews if they wish.  The Statute states that the Mayor will make a 

recommendation and Council will vote on it.  Council Member Shaver noted that this is a little different 

process than we’ve done in the past.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by council Member Colwell, 

“to accept letters of intent from residents interested in serving as a Scottsbluff City Council Member in 

the city clerk’s office by noon on November 12, 2015 and set the process to fill the vacancy at the 

meeting on November 16, 2015,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, and  Shaver. “NAYS” None.  

Absent: None. 

 City Manager Kuckkahn presented the contract with Contryman Associates P.C. for audit services, 

the cost of which will be $25,000.    Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member 

Gonzales, “to authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement with Contryman Associates, PC for audit 

arrangements,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, and  Shaver. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 Assistant City Manager Johnson presented the contract with Thomas P. Miller and Associates 

(TPMA) for Phase III of the Economic Development project. This is similar to the current contract, 

however the amount not to exceed is $15,000 rather than $10,000 as in the current contract.   The new 

contract will provide for facilitating consensus with Western Nebraska Economic Development (WNED), 

capacity building, including work on the Scottsbluff/Gering Highway and Overland business corridors. 

 Mr. Johnson added that the work with TPMA has been very beneficial, especially the work with the 

partner communities.  City Attorney Olsen pointed out that there is a 30 day Termination Clause in the 

contract.  Mayor Meininger asked for a justification for the additional $5,000 per month.  Mr. Johnson 

responded that many communities are taking advantage of the training facilitated by TPMA and their 

assistance provided to the partner communities in obtaining their Leadership Community or Certified 

Community status with the Department of Economic Development.  The funding is from the LB 840 

fund. 

 Council Member Shaver asked if we could contract with someone in our area to provide these 

services rather than pay someone from out of state.  Mr. Bubba Anthony approached the Council with 

concerns that the Twin Cities Development (TCD) Contract was also to be discussed at this meeting and 

was removed from the agenda and moved to the November 30, 2015 strategic planning meeting.  He 

asked if the contract with TPMA could also be considered at the November 30, 2015 meeting.  He voiced 

concern as a tax payer, that TPMA is providing a service that TCD Director Pierce has commented they 

could provide for ½ to 1/3 of the cost. 

 Rawnda Pierce, TCD Executive Director also addressed the Council explaining that she has been 

the Director for 14 years and presented a list of accomplishments over the last 14 years. She would also 

like to see the TPMA contract postponed until the November 30
th
 meeting.  She explained that in May she 

asked that her application for LB840 funding, which had been approved by the LB840 Application 

Review Committee, be presented to Council to hire another employee for an E Center Director.  The 

application has not been presented to the City Council.  The TCD Board has looked at ways to improve 

their operation based on comments from the City Council.  They recently conducted interviews for a 

Community Development Director to help address some of the concerns about smaller communities and 

regional economic development.   TCD took this to the WNED and they were supportive, however, they 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 9 / 134



 

 

remain to be funded.  Ms. Pierce also commented that with TPMA they have someone here a few days 

each month, with TCD, they would have a full time person for less money. 

 City Attorney Olsen cautioned the Council and the Public that the agenda item is consideration of 

the Thomas P. Miller and Associates contract. 

 Matt Larsen, previous President of TCD commented that he has spent some with TPMA and as a 

consultant himself, advised that it is important to remember that a good consultant will lead you to work 

on your own.  He feels it’s better that we don’t outsource if we can handle the job locally.   

 Council Member Shaver added that these are valid points and feels that having someone local do 

the work is a better option.  Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Mayor Meininger, “to table 

the item to consider a contract with Thomas P. Miller and Associates for Phase III of the Economic 

Development project to the November 30, 2015 goal setting meeting,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, 

Meininger, and  Shaver. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 Council Member Gonzales asked if Council could have a breakdown of qualifications from both 

TCD and TPMA.  He sees this as a partnership and the groups working together to get the most return.  

He has seen good things happen with TPMA with the regional work, and this is a good opportunity to 

move forward. 

 Daniel Bennet with Panhandle Area Development District explained that he has been working with 

City Planner Annie Folck on the Comprehensive Plan.  Many of the items are coming together and they 

are ready to start preparing a final draft.  The original membership agreement provides for basic 

information to PADD members.  The work on the Comprehensive Plan has now gone beyond this basic 

information and the scope of services is now larger.  The contract for services is $60.00 per hour not to 

exceed $4,000.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to approve the 

contract with Panhandle Area Development District in the amount of $4,000 for work involved in 

completing the Comprehensive Plan and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement,” “YEAS”, 

Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, and  Shaver. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 Assistant City Manager Johnson explained the agreement with the Monument Prevention Coalition 

(MPC) provides for education regarding underage drinking and awareness and resources to businesses 

regarding liquor licenses, and assistance to the Police Department on these matters.  Performance 

measures include contact with schools, providing matching funds for programs, assisting the city in 

oversite regarding liquor licenses and supporting the law enforcement in educational programs.  This 

contract is the same amount as the previous year, $11,279.25.  Mayor Meininger asked Chief Spencer 

about the assistance with compliance checks the MPC provides to the Police Department.  Chief Spencer 

commented that the assistance is beneficial.  The department would still complete the compliance process 

if MPC were not able to provide that assistance, however, it would likely result in overtime.  Lanette 

Richards, Executive Director of MPC, is also present at all Liquor License Investigatory Meetings to 

provide input. 

 Council agreed that they would like to review the status report and have a presentation from MPC 

prior to approving the contract.  Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member 

Colwell, “ to table the contract with Monument Prevent Coalition to the November 30, 2015 meeting,” 

YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, and  Shaver. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 Mr. Johnson presented the lease agreement for the Library’s new postage machine, which will be an 

improved model with wifi, that also ties into our software.   The lease amount is $122.00 per month for 63 

months – total amount is $7686.00 for the duration of the lease.  Moved by Council Member Colwell, 

seconded by Mayor Meininger, “to approve the postage machine lease for the Library and authorize the 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 10 / 134



 

 

Mayor to sign the agreement,”  “YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, and Meininger. “NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: 

None. 

 Assistant City Manager Johnson presented the Resolution changing the position of Finance/HR 

Assistant to HR Assistant/Deputy City Clerk.  With some of the organizational changes, this job 

description and pay grade will better fit the duties of this position.  Moved by Council Member Colwell, 

seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to approve Resolution No. 15-11-03, Pay Resolution removing 

the position of Finance/HR Assistant and replacing it with the position of Human Resources 

Assistant/Deputy City Clerk,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, and Meininger. “NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: 

None. 

RESOLUTION NO.  15-11-03 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

1. That the following Pay Plan for officers and employees of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

employed in Classified Positions be approved November 2, 2015 and effective November 2, 2015. 

 

PAY SCHEDULE 

HOURLY RATES (Based on 40 hour work week) 

 

Grade A B C D E L1 L2 

        

        

2 8.64 9.07 9.53 10.00 10.51 11.03 11.58 

3 9.07 9.53 10.00 10.51 11.03 11.58 12.16 

4 9.53 10.00 10.51 11.03 11.58 12.16 12.77 

5 10.00 10.51 11.03 11.58 12.16 12.77 13.41 

6 10.51 11.03 11.58 12.16 12.77 13.41 14.08 

7 11.03 11.58 12.16 12.77 13.41 14.08 14.78 

8 11.58 12.16 12.77 13.41 14.08 14.78 15.52 

9 12.16 12.77 13.41 14.08 14.78 15.52 16.30 

10 12.77 13.41 14.08 14.78 15.52 16.30 17.11 

 11 13.41 14.08 14.78 15.52 16.30 17.11 17.97 

12 14.08 14.78 15.52 16.30 17.11 17.97 18.87 

13 14.78 15.52 16.30 17.11 17.97 18.87 19.81 

14 15.52 16.30 17.11 17.97 18.87 19.81 20.80 

15 16.30 17.11 17.97 18.87 19.81 20.80 21.84 

16 17.11 17.97 18.87 19.81 20.80 21.84 22.93 

17 17.97 18.87 19.81 20.80 21.84 22.93 24.08 

18 18.87 19.81 20.80 21.84 22.93 24.08 25.28 

      19           19.81               20.80               21.84               22.93               24.08              25.28          26.55 

      20             20.80               21.84               22.93               24.08               25.28              26.55          27.87 

 

 

BI-WEEKLY RATES 

 

        

18 1508.48 1583.90 1663.10 1746.25 1833.56 1925.24 2021.50 

19 1583.90 1663.10 1746.25 1833.56 1925.24 2021.50 2122.58 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 11 / 134



 

 

20 1663.10 1746.25 1833.56 1925.24 2021.50 2122.58 2228.71 

21 1746.25 1833.56 1925.24 2021.50 2122.58 2228.71 2340.14 

22   1833.56 1925.24 2021.50 2122.58 2228.71 2340.14 2457.15 

23 1925.24 2021.50 2122.58 2228.71 2340.14 2457.15 2580.01 

24 2021.50 2122.58 2228.71 2340.14 2457.15 2580.01 2709.01 

25 2122.58 2228.71 2340.14 2457.15 2580.01   2709.01 2844.46 

26 2228.71 2340.14 2457.15 2580.01    2709.01 2844.46 2986.68 

27 2340.14 2457.15 2580.01    2709.01 2844.46 2986.68 3136.02 

28 2457.15 2580.01    2709.01 2844.46 2986.68 3136.02 3292.82 

29 2580.01 2709.01 2844.46 2986.68 3136.02 3292.82 3457.46 

      30        2709.01           2844.46            2986.68           3136.02           3292.82          3457.46      3630.33 

      31        2844.46           2986.68            3136.02           3292.82           3457.46          3630.33      3811.85 

 

 

2.  That the following positions in the Classification Plan are assigned to the following Class Grades: 

 

HOURLY POSITIONS 

 

 

 Grade Class Titles 

 

  Grade Class Titles 

 5 Assistant Pool Manager     14 Wastewater Plant Operator I 

 7 Library Technician   14 Water System Operator I 

 7 Pool Manager   14 Heavy Equipment Operator 

 9 Building & Grounds Custodian   14 Solid Waste Equip. Operator 

 9        Code Enforcement Assistant    15 Crew leader 

 10 Library Assistant   16 Maintenance Mechanic 

 11 Record Technician   16 Fire Prevention Officer 

 11 Humane Officer   17 Wastewater Plant Operator II 

 12         Admin. Services Assistant   17 Water System Operator II 

 12 Admin. Records Technician   1     17 Construction-Locator Spec. 

 13 Account Clerk    1     17 Event Coordinator 

 13 Administrative Assistant    11   18 Utilities Adm. Coordinator  

 13 Maintenance Worker   18 Lead Maintenance Mechanic 

 13 Motor Equipment Operator   18 Cemetery Supervisor  

       19 Stormwater Program Specialist 

     20 Code Administrator I 

     20 Accountant 

       20 HR Assistant/Deputy City Clerk 

       

       

    

 

   

       

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 12 / 134



 

 

EXEMPT POSITIONS 

 

Professional, Administrative and Executive 

           

        

 18 Librarian   24 City Clerk/Risk Manager  

 20 GIS Analyst   24 Library Director 

 22 Transportation Supervisor   24 Public Safety/Em Mgmt Dir 

 22 Park Supervisor   26 Police Captain 

 22 Water System Supervisor   26 Director of Parks/Recreation 

 22 Wastewater Plant Supervisor   26 Assistant City Manager 

 22 Environmental Services Supervisor   27 Director of Human Resources 

 22  Code Administrator II   28 Director of Public Works 

 22 Planner   29 Fire Chief  

  23 Network Administrator   30 Police Chief 

 23 Planning Administrator   31 Director of Finance 

       

       

       

3.  That the following pay schedule for officers and employees in Unclassified Positions of the city is 

approved December 15, 2014 and effective January 1, 2015. 

 

Position Salary Minimum  Salary Maximum 

 

City Manager 

 

Established by City Council 

 

   

   

   

  

 

Seasonal and Part-time 

Hourly Rates 

 

 

         

  Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 

School Crossing Guard  $8.00 $8.50 $9.00 $9.20 $9.40 $9.60 $9.80 

Library Page  $8.00 $8.50 $9.00 $9.20 $9.40 $9.60 $9.80 

Laborer  $8.25 $8.75 $9.25 $9.45 $9.65 $9.85 $10.05 

Field Mntc. Groundskeeper  $8.65 $9.15 

 

$9.65 $9.85 $10.05 $10.25 $10.45 

 

         

         

         

         

Recreation Aide  $8.00 $8.50 $9.00 $9.20 $9.40 $9.60 $9.80 

         

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 13 / 134



 

 

         

Lifeguard   $8.65 $9.15 $9.65 $9.85 $10.05 $10.25 $10.45 

Head Lifeguard  $8.95 $9.45 $9.95 $10.15 $10.35 $10.55 $10.75 

         

 

 

NOTE: Pay step increase may be given after one year of service from hire date, at the discretion of the 

Department Head.   

 

4.  The Pay Schedule for the position of Firefighters and Fire Captains working a 56 hour week shall 

be the schedule approved in a Resolution adopted by the Mayor and City Council on September 8, 

2015 and effective October 5, 2015. 

 

Class Title  Hourly Pay Schedule (56 hour week) 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

Firefighter  12.64 13.27 13.94 14.63 15.36 16.13 16.94 17.79 

Fire Captain 16.38 17.20 18.06 18.97 19.92 20.91 21.96 23.05 

 

 

 

5.  That the Pay Schedule for the position of Patrol Officer and Police Sergeant shall be the Schedule 

approved in a resolution approved by the Mayor and City Council on September 8, 2015 to be 

effective October 5, 2015.  

 

Class Title     Hourly Pay Schedule 

  

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8  

Patrol Officer 17.85 18.74 19.68 20.67 21.70 22.78 23.92 25.12  

Police Sergeant 21.32 22.39 23.46 24.58 25.77 27.00 28.30 29.65  

          

          

 

6.  Resolution No.  15-09-05 and all other resolutions in conflict with this resolution are repealed. 

 

Passed and approved this 2
nd

 day of November, 2015. 

 

  

 

  _______________________________________ 

         Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

Seal 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 14 / 134



 

 

 City Manager Kuckkahn presented the Ordinance reflecting the new utility rates as discussed at the 

budget workshop.  The fees are the same for all services as we are unifying the rates.  There is not a 

separate fee for residents to purchase trash or yard waste containers, they will be owned by the City, so 

the maintenance will also be the City’s responsibility.  Recycling is covered in the fee, so all residents 

will have the opportunity to recycle.   

 Mayor Meininger noted that the advantage of increasing the recycling efforts is to lower the 

tipping fees at the landfill with less trash collected.  In addition, the collection of yard waste is 

advantageous to increase the amount of compost.   We will also be consolidating containers for alley 

collection. The new fees will go into effect on January 1, 2016.  Council Member Colwell asked about 

methods to inform residents of the changes.  Mr. Kuckkahn explained that the routing methods will 

remain the same, so there is no impact to the customers.  The only change will be the fees charged.   We 

will notify residents that there is no longer a fee for containers.   

 Mayor Meininger introduced the Ordinance which was read by title on first reading:  AN 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL CODE 

SEWER USER FEES AT CHAPTER 6 ARTICLE 6, AMENDING AND CHANGING THE SOLID WASTE 

COLLECTION FEES AT CHAPTER 6 ARTICLE 6, AND WATER SERVICE FEES AT CHAPTER 6 

ARTICLE 6, REPEALING SECTION 6-6-25, REPEALING PRIOR PROVISIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL 

CODE, PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION BY PAMPHLET FORM AND PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Under Council Reports, Mr. Johnson reported that the concrete pads for the dug outs and ADA 

ramps at Cleveland Field are poured and the safety fencing is nearing completion.   

 The next WNED meeting is scheduled for November 19, 2015. 

 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to adjourn the 

meeting at 7:00 p.m. 

 

       ________________________________ 

                   Mayor 

Attest: 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

“Seal” 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 15 / 134



 

 

        

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 16 / 134



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 16, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Acknowledge receipt of a liability claim from Melanie Schanaman 
which has been submitted to the city’s insurance company.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 17 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 18 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 19 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 20 / 134



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 16, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Acknowledge receipt of a liability claim from Wayne Bates which 
has been submitted to the city’s insurance company.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 21 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 22 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 23 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 24 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 25 / 134



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 16, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Consent4

Set a public hearing for December 7, 2015 at 6:05 p.m. to consider 
a Class I liquor license application from The Shed, 18 East 16th St., 
Scottsbluff.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 26 / 134



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 16, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Consent5

Set a public hearing for December 7, 2015 at 6:05 p.m. to consider 
the purchase of the property located at 1303 East Overland.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 27 / 134



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: 11/16/2015 

AGENDA TITLE: Council to set Public Hearing for purchase of property at 1303 East Overland. 
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Public Works Department 
 
PRESENTATION BY: Nathan Johnson 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: Twin City Development is offering the property at 1303 East Overland to 
the city for $38,000.   This purchase of this property is a high priority for the City in order to eliminate 
liability and provide for future improvements to the Scottsbluff Drain. The property has one structure 
located within six feet of the Scottsbluff Drain.  TCD has already removed the asbestos from the structure. 
 The Stormwater budget has about $200,000 set aside solely for the purpose of making improvements to 
the Scottsbluff Drain.  This money can be used for the purchase of this property.  
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Scottsbluff Drain Operating Committee unanimously 
supported the purchase of the property at their meeting on Thursday, October 29, 2015. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the City proceed with the public hearing in order to 

purchase the property. 

 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance    Contract        Minutes          Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)     

 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No   Further Instructions    
Mark Bohl, Lynn Garton, Leann Sato 

 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 28 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 29 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 30 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 31 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 32 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 33 / 134



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 16, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Consent6

Council to set a special meeting for the purpose of conducting a 
goal setting session on November 30, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. to be held at 
the Platte Valley Professional Center, 1110 Circle Drive, Pioneer 
Meeting Room, Scottsbluff,  NE.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 34 / 134



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 16, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Regular claims

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 35 / 134



11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 1 of 22

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

151.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip maint

65.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 216.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

27.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWI MAX INTERNET

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 27.50

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

27.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWI MAX INTERNET

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 27.50

Vendor 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC. Total: 271.00

Vendor: 00310 - ALAMAR CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

178.21UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

161.61UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

47.99UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGEQUIP MAINT/UNIFORMS

66.49EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT/UNIFORMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 454.30

Vendor 00310 - ALAMAR CORP Total: 454.30

Vendor: 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

251.58TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

69.44TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

67.94TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

37.14TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

227.94TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

246.04TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

361.61TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

1,618.23TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

552.14TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

167.13TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

46.33TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,645.52

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

439.09TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 439.09

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

69.44TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 69.44

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

194.88TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 194.88

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

135.88TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 135.88

Fund: 641 - WATER

102.66TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 102.66

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 36 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 2 of 22

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

34.72TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 34.72

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

34.14TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 34.14

Vendor 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC Total: 4,656.33

Vendor: 00382 - AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 641 - WATER

182.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIPS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 182.00

Vendor 00382 - AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION Total: 182.00

Vendor: 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

180.55CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPRKNG LOT MNTNCE

155.56CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPRKNG LOT MNTNC

191.67CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPRKNG LOT MNTNCE

111.12CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPRKNG LOT MNTNCE

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 638.90

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

180.55CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

47.22CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

1,277.17CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 1,504.94

Vendor 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC Total: 2,143.84

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

9.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

9.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

9.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

45.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

73.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 157.00

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

35.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 35.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

71.46DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 71.46

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 263.46

Vendor: 00271 - B&C STEEL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

23.25BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 23.25

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

14.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - REBAR

321.48DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SQ. TUBING

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 336.06

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

72.52DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 72.52

Vendor 00271 - B&C STEEL CORPORATION Total: 431.83

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 37 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 3 of 22

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

29.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 29.50

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. Total: 29.50

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

156.41CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 156.41

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 156.41

Vendor: 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

63.17DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WAFERBOARD

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 63.17

Vendor 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC. Total: 63.17

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

237.37CELLULAR PHONEmonthly cell-fire

511.26TELEPHONECELL PHONES

25.02CELLULAR PHONEdata modem

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 773.65

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

15.91TELEPHONECELL PHONE FOR ON CALL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 15.91

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 789.56

Vendor: 00363 - CEMENTER'S INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

120.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 120.38

Vendor 00363 - CEMENTER'S INC Total: 120.38

Vendor: 02396 - CITIBANK N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

209.93DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

281.93DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 491.86

Vendor 02396 - CITIBANK N.A. Total: 491.86

Vendor: 00484 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

43,115.80DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 43,115.80

Vendor 00484 - CITY OF GERING Total: 43,115.80

Vendor: 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

247.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 247.10

Vendor 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC Total: 247.10

Vendor: 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

45.10RENT-MACHINESRENT-MACH

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 45.10

Vendor 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC Total: 45.10

Vendor: 09478 - CONNOR MCDOWELL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

200.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEAdvance travel for Tech Class

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 38 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 4 of 22

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

200.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEtravel week 2 tech class

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 400.00

Vendor 09478 - CONNOR MCDOWELL Total: 400.00

Vendor: 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

135.25SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

175.50SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 310.75

Vendor 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY Total: 310.75

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

29.64DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 29.64

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

15.17DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BATT

312.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WHEEL BARROW

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 327.79

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

4.65UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGuniforms & clothing

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 4.65

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

7.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

14.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 22.54

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 384.62

Vendor: 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

49.78BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 49.78

Vendor 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC Total: 49.78

Vendor: 09578 - CROSS ANGELITA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

23.45WITNESS FEESWITNESS FEES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 23.45

Vendor 09578 - CROSS ANGELITA Total: 23.45

Vendor: 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

11.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

43.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup

30.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT. SUPPLIES

6.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

37.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

33.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

20.34DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 183.61

Vendor 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN Total: 183.61

Vendor: 00234 - D & H ELECTRONICS INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

63.77DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 63.77

Vendor 00234 - D & H ELECTRONICS INC. Total: 63.77

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 39 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 5 of 22

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

36.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUP MAINT

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 36.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

40.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 40.00

Vendor 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. Total: 76.00

Vendor: 08951 - DANA F. COLE & CO., LLP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

485.00RECRUITMENTRECRUITMENT SERVICES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 485.00

Vendor 08951 - DANA F. COLE & CO., LLP Total: 485.00

Vendor: 00290 - DEEDS, RICK

Fund: 223 - KENO

90.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTREE REBATE

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 90.00

Vendor 00290 - DEEDS, RICK Total: 90.00

Vendor: 09512 - DIAMONDBACK ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

12,660.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESLB840 UTILITY STUDY

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 12,660.00

Vendor 09512 - DIAMONDBACK ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC Total: 12,660.00

Vendor: 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

450.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 450.00

Vendor 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS Total: 450.00

Vendor: 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

66.71DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

17.72DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 84.43

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,535.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2,535.90

Vendor 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 2,620.33

Vendor: 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,046.36VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,046.36

Vendor 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO Total: 1,046.36

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,395.75VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,395.75

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

105.24VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 105.24

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC Total: 1,500.99

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 40 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 6 of 22

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 07904 - FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

658.41VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 658.41

Vendor 07904 - FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC Total: 658.41

Vendor: 09579 - FURREY MICHAEL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

23.45WITNESS FEESWITNESS FEES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 23.45

Vendor 09579 - FURREY MICHAEL Total: 23.45

Vendor: 00887 - FYR-TEK INC

Fund: 225 - MUTUAL FIRE

1,205.65DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPSS 7000 SCBA face mask

Fund 225 - MUTUAL FIRE Total: 1,205.65

Vendor 00887 - FYR-TEK INC Total: 1,205.65

Vendor: 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

52.67DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 52.67

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

40.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 40.10

Vendor 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION Total: 92.77

Vendor: 06671 - H D SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD

Fund: 641 - WATER

321.46DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

14,037.24METERSMETERS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 14,358.70

Vendor 06671 - H D SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD Total: 14,358.70

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,770.05CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,770.05

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 1,770.05

Vendor: 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

716.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 716.60

Vendor 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD Total: 716.60

Vendor: 00861 - HEILBRUN'S INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

182.82VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

477.78VEHICLE MAINTENANCEveh maint

57.13VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

26.30VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

10.50VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

18.38VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

28.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

2.74VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

2.74VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

11.99VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

4.66EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip maint

34.92BUILDING MAINTENANCEjan supp

49.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip maint

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 41 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 7 of 22

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

-24.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequp maint

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 883.93

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

484.19DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTRANSFER PUMP FOR CENTRAL…

11.74EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR TAR KETTLE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 495.93

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

38.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

30.05VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

25.38VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

580.41DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

150.99VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 825.82

Vendor 00861 - HEILBRUN'S INC. Total: 2,205.68

Vendor: 00105 - HENKEL'S MACHINE AND WELDING

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

2,066.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,066.75

Vendor 00105 - HENKEL'S MACHINE AND WELDING Total: 2,066.75

Vendor: 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

13.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

26.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

95.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 135.25

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

20.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBUILD. MAIN - KEYS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 20.00

Vendor 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC. Total: 155.25

Vendor: 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

9,513.84OIL & ANTIFREEZEHYD. OIL/ATF FOR CENTRAL GA…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 9,513.84

Vendor 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD Total: 9,513.84

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

96.39UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

100.98UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

76.62JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan sup

96.39UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

46.72DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

96.39UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

76.62JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan sup

100.98UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

34.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 726.07

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

61.11DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS, CVRLLS

61.11DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS, CVRLLS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 122.22

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

9.90JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 9.90

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 42 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 8 of 22

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

116.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 116.98

Fund: 641 - WATER

28.64CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 28.64

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 1,003.81

Vendor: 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

436.53BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 436.53

Vendor 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC Total: 436.53

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

39.40BOOKSBks

2,962.27BOOKSBks

176.51BOOKSBks

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,178.18

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 3,178.18

Vendor: 05196 - INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

76.00BOOKSDEPT BOOKS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 76.00

Vendor 05196 - INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, INC. Total: 76.00

Vendor: 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

30.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBATTERY FOR HP COMPAQ

62.07DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT. SUPPLIES

1,133.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

900.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES

2,231.25CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,357.28

Vendor 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC Total: 4,357.28

Vendor: 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

54.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 54.95

Vendor 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC Total: 54.95

Vendor: 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

875.00BONDINGPUBLIC OFFICIAL BONDS

30.00BONDINGPUBLIC OFFICIAL BONDS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 905.00

Vendor 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC. Total: 905.00

Vendor: 08642 - JEROLD E. HIGEL

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,155.00ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELECT. MAIN. FOR TRAFFIC SIG…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,155.00

Vendor 08642 - JEROLD E. HIGEL Total: 1,155.00

Vendor: 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.95BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 18.95

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 43 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 9 of 22

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

244.98UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGCLOTHING

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 244.98

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

61.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 61.47

Vendor 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 325.40

Vendor: 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

45.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 45.98

Vendor 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 45.98

Vendor: 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

68.08DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 68.08

Vendor 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 68.08

Vendor: 00639 - KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

9.31DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 9.31

Fund: 641 - WATER

10.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 10.79

Vendor 00639 - KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY  Total: 20.10

Vendor: 05578 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGMENT INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 05578 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGMENT INC Total: 100.00

Vendor: 09576 - LOUTZENHISER ARLEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.00WITNESS FEESWITNESS FEES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 20.00

Vendor 09576 - LOUTZENHISER ARLEN Total: 20.00

Vendor: 09575 - LOUTZENHISER JOHNNY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

83.25WITNESS FEESWITNESS FEES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 83.25

Vendor 09575 - LOUTZENHISER JOHNNY Total: 83.25

Vendor: 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

41.37RENT-MACHINESRENT MACHINES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 41.37

Vendor 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 41.37

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.34BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLD MAINT

41.88GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

31.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

109.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

132.03DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

25.22BUILDING MAINTENANCEbldg maint

7.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 44 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 10 of 22

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

29.57EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 388.34

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

3.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 3.69

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

70.43DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 70.43

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

11.42DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

15.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

19.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

47.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 95.22

Fund: 641 - WATER

191.48DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

33.63DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

16.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 242.10

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 799.78

Vendor: 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

24.43LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLEGAL PUB

15.65LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLEGAL PUB

380.95LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

58.01LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

12.59LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

2,197.05RECRUITMENTLegal Publishing

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,688.68

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

25.20LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 25.20

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

29.00PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 29.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

688.24LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 688.24

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

10.68LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 10.68

Vendor 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC Total: 3,441.80

Vendor: 09577 - MOORE KATHERINE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

23.45WITNESS FEESWITNESS FEES STATE VS MICHE…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 23.45

Vendor 09577 - MOORE KATHERINE Total: 23.45

Vendor: 09304 - NCMA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 09304 - NCMA Total: 100.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 45 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 11 of 22

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 08083 - NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

16.18CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 16.18

Fund: 641 - WATER

16.18CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 16.18

Vendor 08083 - NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC Total: 32.36

Vendor: 03397 - NEBRASKA FIRE CHIEFS' ASSOCIATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.00MEMBERSHIPSannual dues fire chiefs assc.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 50.00

Vendor 03397 - NEBRASKA FIRE CHIEFS' ASSOCIATION Total: 50.00

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

440.51CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 440.51

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 440.51

Vendor: 00088 - NEBRASKA MUNICIPAL CLERKS' ASSOCIATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

35.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP DUES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 35.00

Vendor 00088 - NEBRASKA MUNICIPAL CLERKS' ASSOCIATION Total: 35.00

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

479.83ELECTRICITYElectric

547.62ELECTRICITYElectric

158.92ELECTRICITYElectric

547.62ELECTRICITYElectric

74.82ELECTRICITYElectric

2,394.17ELECTRICITYElectric

2,308.53ELECTRICITYElectric

328.16ELECTRICITYElectric

67.69ELECTRICITYElectric

100.40STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 7,007.76

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

563.43ELECTRICITYElectric

1,843.36ELECTRIC POWERElectric

28,025.36STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 30,432.15

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

175.64ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 175.64

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

85.42STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 85.42

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

543.99ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 543.99

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

358.80ELECTRICITYElectric

45.09ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 403.89

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 46 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 12 of 22

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 641 - WATER

29.57ELECTRICITYElectric

269.00ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 298.57

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 38,947.42

Vendor: 09509 - NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

78.75VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 78.75

Vendor 09509 - NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE Total: 78.75

Vendor: 09413 - NEOPOST

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,000.00POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 09413 - NEOPOST Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 04453 - NORTHERN SAFETY COMPANY, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

37.61DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESUNIFORM / SUPPLIES

84.18UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORM / SUPPLIES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 121.79

Vendor 04453 - NORTHERN SAFETY COMPANY, INC. Total: 121.79

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

22.16GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

3.87GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

2.25GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

1.53GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

28.93GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

5.35GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 64.09

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 64.09

Vendor: 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

310.39CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 310.39

Vendor 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC Total: 310.39

Vendor: 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

43.92CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERV

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 43.92

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

43.92CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERV

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 43.92

Fund: 641 - WATER

43.91CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERV

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 43.91

Vendor 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC Total: 131.75

Vendor: 09571 - ONE INVESTMENT COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

166.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 166.00

Vendor 09571 - ONE INVESTMENT COMPANY Total: 166.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 47 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 13 of 22

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

225.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEbldg maint

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 225.00

Vendor 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC Total: 225.00

Vendor: 00187 - PANHANDLE CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

177.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

533.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 710.00

Vendor 00187 - PANHANDLE CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC Total: 710.00

Vendor: 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

107.38GASOLINEDEPT FUEL

-59.47GASOLINEFUEL

881.49GASOLINEFUEL

1,461.94OTHER FUELFUEL

3,519.85GASOLINEGASOLINE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,911.19

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

579.53GASOLINEUNLEADED GASOLINE

2,062.18OTHER FUELUNLEADED GASOLINE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,641.71

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

6,806.75GASOLINEgasoline

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 6,806.75

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

663.65GASOLINEFUEL

1,043.87OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,707.52

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,101.40GASOLINEFUEL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,101.40

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

34.22GASOLINEFUEL

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 34.22

Vendor 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION Total: 18,202.79

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

72.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

54.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

20.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 146.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 146.00

Vendor: 00620 - PATTLEN ENTERPRISE, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

33.30EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 33.30

Vendor 00620 - PATTLEN ENTERPRISE, INC Total: 33.30

Vendor: 09572 - PEDERSEN ANTON

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.00WITNESS FEESLEGAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 20.00

Vendor 09572 - PEDERSEN ANTON Total: 20.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 48 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 14 of 22

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00472 - POLICE OFFICERS' ASSOCIATION OF NEBRASKA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

280.00PUBLICATIONSPUBLICATIONS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 280.00

Vendor 00472 - POLICE OFFICERS' ASSOCIATION OF NEBRASKA Total: 280.00

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

14.32DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

195.02DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

34.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

31.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

80.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL/INVEST SUPPL

37.48INVESTIGATION SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL/INVEST SUPPL

14.04DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

14.04DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 422.75

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 422.75

Vendor: 06780 - RAILROAD MANAGEMENT CO III, LLC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

176.86RENT-LANDRENT - LAND

176.86RENT-LANDRENT - LAND

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 353.72

Fund: 641 - WATER

176.86RENT-LANDRENT - LAND

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 176.86

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

579.63RENT-LANDRENT - LAND

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 579.63

Vendor 06780 - RAILROAD MANAGEMENT CO III, LLC Total: 1,110.21

Vendor: 04576 - REGANIS AUTO CENTER, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

374.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

55.45VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

55.45VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

295.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

32.60VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 812.50

Vendor 04576 - REGANIS AUTO CENTER, INC Total: 812.50

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

39,082.64PREMIUM EXPENSEHEALTH INS. PREMIUMS

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 39,082.64

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 39,082.64

Vendor: 00798 - REGISTER OF DEEDS

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 80.00

Vendor 00798 - REGISTER OF DEEDS Total: 80.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 49 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 15 of 22

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09383 - RUSHMORE MEDIA COMPANY, INC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

456.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

17.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

17.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 491.00

Vendor 09383 - RUSHMORE MEDIA COMPANY, INC Total: 491.00

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

33.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

264.39EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUP MAINT

23.21EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 321.30

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 321.30

Vendor: 00496 - SATUR, JACK

Fund: 641 - WATER

50.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEtravel

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 50.00

Vendor 00496 - SATUR, JACK Total: 50.00

Vendor: 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

204.00LEGAL FEESCOURT COST

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 204.00

Vendor 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT Total: 204.00

Vendor: 00111 - SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

85.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

80.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 305.00

Vendor 00111 - SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT Total: 305.00

Vendor: 01973 - SCOTTSBLUFF LANDSCAPING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

425.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 425.00

Vendor 01973 - SCOTTSBLUFF LANDSCAPING INC Total: 425.00

Vendor: 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

40.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 40.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

112.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 112.50

Vendor 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC Total: 152.50

Vendor: 01036 - SENSUS USA INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,838.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,838.00

Vendor 01036 - SENSUS USA INC Total: 1,838.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 50 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 16 of 22

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

22.91EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 22.91

Vendor 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  Total: 22.91

Vendor: 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6,264.61CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

4,167.18CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10,431.79

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

40.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

829.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

162.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

877.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 1,909.00

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

270.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 270.00

Vendor 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. Total: 12,610.79

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

817.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

725.48STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESSTR. REPAIR SUPP - BASE GRAV…

2,007.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

1,980.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

1,901.25STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

41.25STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 7,472.98

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

420.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 420.00

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 7,892.98

Vendor: 04741 - SPENCER, KEVIN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

225.50SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 225.50

Vendor 04741 - SPENCER, KEVIN Total: 225.50

Vendor: 09574 - STERKEL JENNIFER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

32.65WITNESS FEESWITNESS FEES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 32.65

Vendor 09574 - STERKEL JENNIFER Total: 32.65

Vendor: 07687 - THE CHICAGO LUMBER COMPANY OF OMAHA INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

12.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 12.99

Vendor 07687 - THE CHICAGO LUMBER COMPANY OF OMAHA INC Total: 12.99

Vendor: 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

78.00INVESTIGATION SUPPLIESINVEST SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 78.00

Vendor 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP Total: 78.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 51 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 17 of 22

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 01578 - THOMPSON GLASS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

444.72EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 444.72

Vendor 01578 - THOMPSON GLASS, INC Total: 444.72

Vendor: 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

383.99RENT-MACHINESHIDTA LEASE

383.99RENT-MACHINESHIDTA LEASE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 767.98

Vendor 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION Total: 767.98

Vendor: 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

167.48CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 167.48

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

167.48CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 167.48

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

167.47CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 167.47

Fund: 641 - WATER

167.47CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 167.47

Vendor 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 669.90

Vendor: 09239 - UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

286.40CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvc

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 286.40

Vendor 09239 - UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC Total: 286.40

Vendor: 01217 - US BANK

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

13,045.66DEBT SERVICE-INTEREST2015 HWY ALLOC. PLEDGE BOND

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 13,045.66

Fund: 412 - LEASE CORPORATION

355,000.00DEBT SERVICE2015 LEASE/RENTAL REV BOND

20,428.09DEBT SERVICE-INTEREST2015 LEASE/RENTAL REV BOND

Fund 412 - LEASE CORPORATION Total: 375,428.09

Vendor 01217 - US BANK Total: 388,473.75

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

25.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

122.78SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

25.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

1,309.55SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,482.33

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 1,482.33

Vendor: 01744 - VALLEY BANK & TRUST CO

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

45,000.00DEBT SERVICEPUBLIC SAFETY TAX BOND

9,727.50DEBT SERVICE-INTERESTPUBLIC SAFETY TAX BOND

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 54,727.50

Vendor 01744 - VALLEY BANK & TRUST CO Total: 54,727.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 52 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 18 of 22

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09448 - VERIZON WIRELESS-LERT B

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

47.58CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 47.58

Fund: 641 - WATER

83.52CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 83.52

Vendor 09448 - VERIZON WIRELESS-LERT B Total: 131.10

Vendor: 02798 - VINCE KELLEY

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

73.77BUSINESS TRAVELTRAVEL

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 73.77

Vendor 02798 - VINCE KELLEY Total: 73.77

Vendor: 00110 - VOGEL WEST, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

26.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPUMP ARMOUR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 26.40

Vendor 00110 - VOGEL WEST, INC Total: 26.40

Vendor: 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

65.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 65.79

Vendor 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 65.79

Vendor: 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

191.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDOT TESTING - OCT. 2015

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 191.00

Vendor 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC Total: 191.00

Vendor: 04430 - WESTERN TRAVEL TERMINAL, LLC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

13.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 13.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

39.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 39.00

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

13.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 13.00

Vendor 04430 - WESTERN TRAVEL TERMINAL, LLC Total: 65.00

Vendor: 03683 - WIN INVESTMENTS INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

228.38SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 228.38

Vendor 03683 - WIN INVESTMENTS INC Total: 228.38

Vendor: 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

57.33DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFIRST AID KIT SUPPLIES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 57.33

Vendor 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC Total: 57.33

Grand Total: 697,666.63

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 53 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 19 of 22

Report Summary

Fund Summary

Fund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 56,046.53

212 - TRANSPORTATION 66,602.46

213 - CEMETERY 578.74

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 724.32

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 54,727.50

223 - KENO 90.00

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 14,598.00

225 - MUTUAL FIRE 1,205.65

412 - LEASE CORPORATION 375,428.09

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 56,847.36

631 - WASTEWATER 5,006.25

641 - WATER 23,767.44

661 - STORMWATER 2,927.51

721 - GIS SERVICES 34.14

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 39,082.64

Grand Total: 697,666.63

Account Summary

Account Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-42407-142 WITNESS FEES 226.25

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 109.70

111-52111-115 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 30.10

111-52111-116 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 1,226.03

111-52111-121 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 310.84

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 14.04

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 671.00

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 137.26

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 595.37

111-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 296.36

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 153.24

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATION SUPPLIES 115.48

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 918.94

111-52211-142 PUBLICATIONS 280.00

111-52222-121 BOOKS 76.00

111-52222-151 BOOKS 3,178.18

111-52311-114 MEMBERSHIPS 100.00

111-52311-115 MEMBERSHIPS 35.00

111-52311-141 MEMBERSHIPS 50.00

111-52411-111 POSTAGE 1,000.00

111-52511-121 GASOLINE 107.38

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 3,519.85

111-52511-171 GASOLINE 822.02

111-52521-171 OTHER FUEL 1,461.94

111-53111-112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 191.00

111-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 6,264.61

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 3,298.73

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 4,472.18

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 753.20

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 865.51

111-53121-142 CONSULTING SERVICES 100.00

111-53161-115 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 380.95

111-53161-121 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 58.01

111-53161-143 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 40.08

111-53161-151 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 12.59

111-53211-142 LEGAL FEES 204.00

111-53421-111 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 75.00

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 19.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 54 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 20 of 22

Account Summary

Account Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 19.50

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 537.74

111-53421-172 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 225.00

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 131.49

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 1,032.45

111-53451-142 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2,908.62

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 477.78

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 131.97

111-53511-111 ELECTRICITY 479.83

111-53511-141 ELECTRICITY 706.54

111-53511-142 ELECTRICITY 622.44

111-53511-151 ELECTRICITY 2,394.17

111-53511-171 ELECTRICITY 2,636.69

111-53511-172 ELECTRICITY 67.69

111-53551-171 STREET LIGHTS 100.40

111-53561-111 TELEPHONE 251.58

111-53561-112 TELEPHONE 69.44

111-53561-114 TELEPHONE 67.94

111-53561-115 TELEPHONE 37.14

111-53561-116 TELEPHONE 227.94

111-53561-121 TELEPHONE 246.04

111-53561-141 TELEPHONE 361.61

111-53561-142 TELEPHONE 2,129.49

111-53561-151 TELEPHONE 552.14

111-53561-171 TELEPHONE 167.13

111-53561-172 TELEPHONE 46.33

111-53571-141 CELLULAR PHONE 262.39

111-53631-142 RENT-MACHINES 813.08

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 400.00

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 2,018.58

111-53711-143 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 166.00

111-53811-111 BONDING 875.00

111-53811-115 BONDING 30.00

111-53913-112 RECRUITMENT 2,682.05

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 1,560.28

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 725.48

212-52181-212 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 244.98

212-52511-212 GASOLINE 579.53

212-52521-212 OTHER FUEL 2,062.18

212-52531-212 OIL & ANTIFREEZE 9,513.84

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 43.92

212-53161-212 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 25.20

212-53431-212 ELECTRICAL MAINTENAN… 1,155.00

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 11.74

212-53491-212 STREET MAINTENANCE 6,747.50

212-53511-212 ELECTRICITY 563.43

212-53531-212 ELECTRIC POWER 1,843.36

212-53551-212 STREET LIGHTS 28,025.36

212-53561-212 TELEPHONE 455.00

212-57115-212 DEBT SERVICE-INTEREST 13,045.66

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 133.99

213-52121-213 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 9.90

213-53211-213 LEGAL FEES 80.00

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 36.00

213-53511-213 ELECTRICITY 175.64

213-53561-213 TELEPHONE 69.44

213-53721-213 BUSINESS TRAVEL 73.77

216-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 638.90

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 55 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 21 of 22

Account Summary

Account Number Account Name Expense Amount

216-53551-000 STREET LIGHTS 85.42

218-57111-142 DEBT SERVICE 45,000.00

218-57115-142 DEBT SERVICE-INTEREST 9,727.50

223-53111-113 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 90.00

224-52211-114 PUBLICATIONS 29.00

224-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 14,569.00

225-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 1,205.65

412-57111-111 DEBT SERVICE 355,000.00

412-57115-111 DEBT SERVICE-INTEREST 20,428.09

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 3,233.40

621-52181-621 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 4.65

621-52511-621 GASOLINE 6,806.75

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 167.48

621-53161-621 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 688.24

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 43,565.80

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,642.17

621-53511-621 ELECTRICITY 543.99

621-53561-621 TELEPHONE 194.88

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 2,001.17

631-52511-631 GASOLINE 663.65

631-52521-631 OTHER FUEL 1,043.87

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 227.57

631-53161-631 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 10.68

631-53451-631 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 118.24

631-53511-631 ELECTRICITY 358.80

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 45.09

631-53561-631 TELEPHONE 135.88

631-53571-631 CELLULAR PHONE 47.58

631-53611-631 RENT-LAND 353.72

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 3,332.01

641-52116-641 METERS 14,037.24

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 146.00

641-52181-641 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 84.18

641-52311-641 MEMBERSHIPS 182.00

641-52511-641 GASOLINE 1,101.40

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 1,770.05

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 2,094.20

641-53451-641 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 39.00

641-53511-641 ELECTRICITY 29.57

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 269.00

641-53561-641 TELEPHONE 102.66

641-53571-641 CELLULAR PHONE 83.52

641-53611-641 RENT-LAND 176.86

641-53631-641 RENT-MACHINES 41.37

641-53711-641 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 278.38

661-52511-661 GASOLINE 34.22

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 2,265.94

661-53451-661 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 13.00

661-53561-661 TELEPHONE 34.72

661-53611-661 RENT-LAND 579.63

721-53561-721 TELEPHONE 34.14

812-53861-112 PREMIUM EXPENSE 39,082.64

Grand Total: 697,666.63

Project Account Summary

Project Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 695,170.59

2117753511 328.16

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 56 / 134



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/3/2015 - 11/16/2015

11/13/2015 10:30:21 AM Page 22 of 22

Project Account Summary

Project Account Key Expense Amount

2123153111 90.00

6002052511 34.22

6002053111 1,995.94

6002053451 13.00

6002053561 34.72

Grand Total: 697,666.63

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 57 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 58 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 59 / 134



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 16, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.1

Council to conduct a public hearing at 6:05 p.m. to consider a 
Class C liquor license application from The Stomping Ground 
LLC dba Shots Bar & Grill, 1722 Broadway, Scottsbluff.

Minutes: At the November 12, 2015 Liquor License Investigatory Board Meeting, the board 
approved the following recommendation:  Moved by Kuckkahn, seconded by Larson, "to forward a 
positive recommendation to the City Council regarding the Stomping Ground LLC DBA Shots Bar 
& Grill liquor license application," "YEAS, Knight, Larson, Scripter, Spencer, Kuckkahn, Stobel. 
NAYS, None, Absent: Halley, Houdyshell. 

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 60 / 134



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: November 16, 2015 

 

AGENDA TITLE:   Council to hold a public hearing as advertised for this date at 6:05 p.m. for a 
Class C Liquor License for The Stomping Ground LLC dba Shots Bar & Grill, 1722 Broadway.  

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Administration 

 

PRESENTATION BY:  Applicant 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Conduct the public hearing and consider a recommendation to 
the Nebraska Liquor Commission either approving or denying said application. 
  

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)   Application, Memorandums, Exhibits 
 

Exhibit #1 – Application of The Stomping Ground LLC dba Shots Bar & Grill, 1722 
Broadway, Scottsbluff, NE  69361.  

Exhibit #2 – City Council Check List for Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 Cum Supp 2002 
 Exhibit #3 – Written Statement of Police Chief 
 Exhibit #4 – Written Statement of City Clerk 
 Exhibit #5 – Written Statement of Planning Administrator 
 
 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
 
The Stomping Ground LLC dba Shots Bar & Grill 
1722 Broadway 
Scottsbluff, NE  69361 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 61 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 62 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 63 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 64 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 65 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 66 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 67 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 68 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 69 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 70 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 71 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 72 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 73 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 74 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 75 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 76 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 77 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 78 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 79 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 80 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 81 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 82 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 83 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 84 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 85 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 86 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 87 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 88 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 89 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 90 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 91 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 92 / 134



EXHIBIT #2 E 

 

CHECK LIST 
 

Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 (Reissue 2010) 
 

 

 

Council should determine the propensity of whether or not to grant the liquor license that has been requested.  In that 

regard, suitability and fitness and the following four criteria are most important: 

 

(2)(a) Applicant is fit, willing and able to provide the service proposed. 

 

(2)(b) Applicant can conform to all laws. 

 

(2)(c) Applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over the licensed premises 

will be sufficient to ensure conformance with law. 

 

(2)(d) Issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public convenience and necessity. 

 

 

In making its determination Council may also consider as the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission will consider, 

the following.  The Council should not base its recommendation on any of the following criteria, but may chose to 

comment to the Commission about one or more of the criteria: 

 

(3)(b) Citizen’s protest. 

 

(3)(c) Existing population/growth. 

 

(3)(d) The nature of the neighborhood around the location. 

 

(3)(e) Existence of other licenses. 

 

(3)(f) Existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic in the vicinity. 

 

(3)(g) Adequacy of existing law enforcement. 

 

(3)(h) Zoning restrictions. 

 

(3)(i) Sanitary conditions. 

 

(3)(j) Whether the type of business or activity proposed will be consistent with the public interest. 

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

*OTHER COUNCIL CONCERNS 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 93 / 134



1 

 

 

Memorandum 

To: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

From: Kevin Spencer, Chief of Police 

Date: 11/12/2015 

Re: Application for Chad Lee Leeling, The Stomping Ground LLC DBA Shots Bar & Grill 

  1722 Broadway Scottsbluff, Nebraska License Class C 115404. 

AUTHORITY: The Scottsbluff Police Department reports specific information to the City Council 
whenever a liquor license application is presented. The information furnished by the Police Department 
conforms to Chapter 53, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska 1943, and Section 53-132, which 
outlines the factors which the Commission may consider in granting a liquor license.  

COMMENTARY 

53-132: Section 2 

(A) The applicant is fit, willing and able to properly provide the service proposed within the city 
where the premises described in the application are located: 

A background check was conducted on Chad L. Leeling and Eugene D. Brown as a means to 
determine their fitness to hold a liquor license. Chad Leeling reported convictions for traffic 
violations and an MIP that was over 18 years ago. The background revealed that Chad has the 
following convictions; speeding 2014, no proof of insurance 2014, driving under suspension 2000 
and driving under suspension 1999. No record of the MIP Chad reported was found. 

Eugene Brown reported not having a criminal history meaning no conviction(s) for any felonies, 
misdemeanors, violations of federal or state laws; violations of local laws, ordinances or 
resolutions. During this background investigation we found that Eugene Brown did not have any 
convictions. 

I met with Chad Leeling on November 10, 2015 at 1300 hours at Shots Bar & Grill 1722 Broadway 
to discuss this license. I asked Chad about his prior experience in the industry. Chad told me that 
he has 12 years in the restaurant, alcohol business. Chad told me that Eugene Brown also has 
experience, adding that he is also a “truck driver” and often out of town.  

Considering the information gathered I find no reason to believe the applicants are not fit to hold a 
liquor license. 

(B) The applicant can conform to all provisions, requirements, rules and regulations provided 
for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act: 

Any operator must adhere to the existing laws while doing business in the community and adhere 
to acceptable business practices. Chad told me that he has attended a 2 week bar tending 
academy in Colorado. Chad explained that during the bar tending academy 3 to 4 days was spent 
on recognizing underage customers, how to recognize fraudulent identifications, overserving and 
security. Chad told me that all of the employees will be required to take the Nebraska State Patrol’s 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 94 / 134



 Page 2 

 

online training within the next three weeks and attend one of Trooper Otto’s future trainings. Chad 
told me that Eugene and he will also attend the Responsible Beverage Servers Training. Chad told 
me that anyone selling to a minor would be immediately terminated, and then the entire staff may 
be retrained. Chad told me that they have an employee meeting on every Sunday at 07:00 pm 
where they discuss what is expected. Chad told me that he would not tolerate any violations. 

The applicant appears to have the ability and willingness to conform to language within the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Act. 

(C) The applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over 
the licensed premises will be sufficient to insure that the licensed business can conform to 
all provisions, requirements, rules and regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Act: 

Chad Leeling reported that the business has a locked room in the basement of the business that is 
used to store the alcohol. Chad stated that Kelsey Carver, his bar manager and he will conduct an 
inventory at least weekly. Chad stated that he is still working to set his registers to help in the 
inventory process.  

The applicant stated that the business does have video cameras on the interior of the business that 
run all of the time as well as on site security personnel. Chad told me that anytime the bar is open 
there will be someone dedicated to security. Chad added that on Wednesday, Friday, and 
Saturday they will have four dedicated security personnel working. Chad said that security, the 
bartenders and the alcohol servers will all be tasked with checking identifications. Chad said that all 
customers will be asked to provide valid identification. 

Chad said that he does have a digital calendar that displays the born after date to help his 
employees determine age. Chad also told me that they have a scanner that will help to determine 
that identification is valid as well as black lights. Chad said he is interested in a scanner that will 
assist in identifying under aged customers. 

The applicant appears committed to complying with all provisions, requirements, rules and 
regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act. 

(D) The issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public 
convenience and necessity:  

The establishment will be opened seven days a week from 11:00 am to 1:00 am. 

Oversight and accountability will be a priority for the applicants as it relates to the sale of alcoholic 
beverages. 

 

SPECIFIC ISSUES COMMISSION MAY CONSIDER 

(E) The existence of a citizen’s protest made in accordance with Section 53-133: 

There have been no known citizen protests of this business. 

(F) The nature of the neighborhood or community of the location of the proposed licensed 
premises: 

The business is located at 1722 Broadway Scottsbluff, NE. It is a business that will attract 
customers during the lunch and dinner hours seven days a week Sunday through Saturday. Its 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 95 / 134



 Page 3 

 

location is easily accessible and convenient for customers. I would not anticipate any issues with 
location. 

(G) The existence or absence of other retail licenses or bottle club licenses with similar 
privilege within the neighborhood or community of the location or the proposed licensed 
premises. 

There are no other businesses of this nature in the immediate area. 

(H) The existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic flow in the vicinity of the proposed 
licensed premises: 

Although no recent traffic studies have been completed regarding motor vehicle traffic of the 
general area, the traffic flow is not of a concern at this time nor is pedestrian traffic. 

 

(I) The adequacy of existing law enforcement: 

The Scottsbluff Police Department is allowed 31 full time officers in the department and handled 
approximately 13,000 incidents, not including traffic citations during 2014. The number of liquor 
licenses within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Police Department, regardless of the class, 
continues to be a concern to the Police Department and even routine monitoring of their business 
practices is difficult. Compliance checks continue to remain a concern to those businesses that sell 
alcohol to minors. The Nebraska State Patrol has assumed liquor law enforcement duties and their 
wide jurisdiction generally precludes any particular focus in the city. 

(J) Whether the type of business or activity proposed to be operated in conjunction with the 
proposed license is and will be consistent with the public interest: 

The Police Department would reserve making any statement which would indicate that the sale of 
alcohol is consistent with the public interest. 

Adequate staffing and training, as well as close supervision of patrons are important. Cooperation 
with the Police Department by management will help to eliminate or diminish potential problems 
with violations. 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 96 / 134



 Page 1 

EXHIBIT IV 

Memo 
Date: November 16, 2015 

To: Honorable Mayor Meininger and Members of the City Council 

From: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk 

CC: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager 

Re: Shots Bar and Grill (C-115404), 1722 Broadway, Scottsbluff, NE 

The city clerk is required by ordinance to report specific information to the city council whenever a liquor license 
application hearing is held. 

Following are the existing licenses, their class, address and proximity to other licensed premises: 
 

Class of License 
 
 Class A  Beer only, for consumption on premises 
 Class B  Beer only, for consumption off premises 
 Class C  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on and off premises 
 Class D  Alcoholic liquors, including beer, for consumption off premises 
 Class I  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises 
 Class W  Wholesale beer 
 Catering  Alcohol permitted by licensee’s retail license, sold or served at events  
    covered by special designated licenses 

 
 

Class A Licenses 

Restaurants  

Pizza Hut of Scottsbluff, Inc. 726 West 27
th
 Street 

Mast Enterprises, Inc. dba Godfather Pizza 2203-07 Broadway 
  

Total Class A Licenses  2  

   

Class B Licenses 

Convenience Stores  

  
  

Total Class B Licenses  0  

 

Class C Licenses 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 

City Clerk 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 97 / 134



 Page 2 

Restaurants  

El Charrito Restaurant & Lounge, Inc . 802 21
st
 Avenue 

  
 

Hotel/Motel 

 

Holiday Inn Express 1821 Frontage Rd. 
Candlelight Inn & Lounge 1822 East 20

th
 Place 

 

Taverns/Lounges 

 

Hight’s Tavern 20 West 18
th
 Street 

Silver Saddle Lounge    1901-B 21
st
 Ave. 

Shots Bar and Grill  (pending application)   1722 Broadway 
Bob’s Garage & Bar  1907 Broadway 
Lucky Keno LLC dba FrontSide 1001 Avenue I 
Backaracks   Bar & Grille 1402 East 20

th
 St.- Suite B 

  

Retail 
Racks  (Catering) 
Panhandle Cooperative Assn. (Catering) 

 

Clubs 

 
1402 East 20

th
 St.- Suite A 

401 S. Beltline Hwy West 

  
Elks BPO Lodge 1367 1614 1

st
 Avenue 

  

Bowling Alleys  

Valley Bowl Fun Center 1702 17
th
 Ave. 

 

TOTAL CLASS C LICENSES             13 

 

  

Class D Licenses 

Grocery Stores  

Safeway of Western Nebraska 601 Broadway 

Convenience Stores  

5
th
 & O Eastco  503 East Overland 

Scottsbluff Watering Hole 121 W 27
th
 Street 

Big Bats 902 West Overland 
Panhandle Coop Assn. 3302 Ave. B 
Git N Split 506 West 27

th
 Street 

Cheema’s Gas & Liquor 2002 Avenue I 
Route 26 Mart 1722 E 20

th
 Street 

Maverik Stores Inc.,  920 West 36
th
 St.,  

La Bamba  721 East Overland 
Walgreens 205 West 27

th
 Street 

Liquor Stores  

Dermer’s 1311 E Overland Dr. 
Liquor Cabinet (Catering) 
Cigarette Chain 

817 West 27
th
 Street 

323 East Overland 

Discount/Grocery Stores  
Big Kmart #7024 802 East 27

th
 Street 

Wal-Mart Supercenter #867 3322 Avenue I 
 

TOTAL CLASS D LICENSES             16 

 

  

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 98 / 134



 Page 3 

 

 

CLASS I LICENSES 

Restaurants  

Rosita’s 1205 East Overland 

Chili’s Grill & Bar 826 West 36
th
 St. 

Applebee’s Neighborhood Grill & Bar 2621 5
th
 Avenue 

Wonderful House Restaurant 829 Ferdinand Plaza 
Taco de Oro 2601 Avenue I 
Whiskey Creek Steakhouse 1802 E 20

th
 Place 

Ole, LLC 1901 East 20
th
 Street 

Oriental House 1502 E. 20
th
 St. 

Emporium Coffeehouse & Cafe 1818 1
st
 Avenue 

San Pedro Mexican Restaurant 23 West 27
th
 St. 

Sam & Louie’s Pizzeria   1522 Broadway 
Taco Town 1007 West 27

th
 St. 

Prime Cut 305 West 27
th
 St. 

  

Theater  

  

Hotel/Motel  

Hampton Inn & Suites 301 W Hwy 26 

 

TOTAL CLASS I LICENSES              14  

 

 

Class W Licenses 

Wholesale  

High Plains Budweiser 2810 Ave M 
  

TOTAL CLASS W LICENSES  1  

 
 

TOTAL LICENSES  

  
Class A                                                2  
Class B                                                0  
Class C                                              13  
Class D                                              16  
Class I                                                14  
Class W                                               1 
 

TOTAL LICENSES                     46 

 
 

 
  
  
  
  
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 99 / 134



 Page 1 

Memo 
Date: November 16, 2016 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Annie Urdiales, Planning Administrator, Development Services  

CC: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager 

Re: Class “C” Liquor License Application 

  The Stomping Ground LLC DBA Shots Bar & Grill  
  1722 Broadway 
  Scottsbluff, NE  69361 

Action:  

 

The Development Services Department is required by Article 1, Chapter 11 of the Scottsbluff Municipal 
Code to report specific information to the Mayor and City Council whenever a liquor license application 
hearing is held. In accordance with that directive the following information is offered: 

(1)  The property is situated in a C-1 (Central Business District) zoning district where the proposed uses 
as a restaurant/tavern is allowed by right pursuant to the City’s Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 25, of 
the City’s Municipal Code of Ordinances.  

(2)  The restaurant/tavern operation is not required to have off-street parking in a C-1 District.  Several 
lots located in close proximity to the building provide municipal parking. 

(3)  The use of the premise is consistent with the surrounding neighborhood, which is generally 
commercial in nature.  The properties surrounding the subject property are all mercantile uses. 

(4)  The property is situated on an arterial street (Broadway). 

(5)  Occupancy of the building as a tavern and restaurant would not adversely affect the surrounding 
neighborhood, as there are no public or private institutions in close proximity to the subject property.  

(6)  The existing population of Scottsbluff is approximately 15,039.  

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
DEVELOPMENT 

SERVICES 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 100 / 134



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 16, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.2

Council to consider the recommendation of Chad Leeling as 
manager of the Shots Bar and Grill liquor license.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 101 / 134



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 16, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to consider making a recommendation to the Nebraska 
Liquor License Commission regarding the appointment of Tory W. 
Reding as the manager of the Safeway Liquor License.

Minutes: At the November 12th Liquor License Investigatory Board meeting, the board made the 
following recommendation  :  Moved by Kuckkahn, seconded by Larson, "due to the lack of any 
local supervision, a  negative recommendation be forwarded to the Scottsbluff City Council 
regarding the Safeway liquor license management application because it is an actionable issue with 
the Liquor Commission," "YEAS, Knight, Larson, Scripter, Spencer, Kuckkahn. NAYS, None, 
Absent: Halley, Houdyshell. Abstain: Stobel.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 102 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 103 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 104 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 105 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 106 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 107 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 108 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 109 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 110 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 111 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 112 / 134



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 113 / 134



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 16, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council discussion and instructions to staff regarding the process 
to fill the vacated City Council position.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 114 / 134



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 16, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council to authorize the City of Gering to use mutual funds for the 
purchase of a solid waste grinder.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 115 / 134



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 16, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Reports3

Council to consider a tower lease agreement with Nex-Tech 
Wireless, LLC to lease space on the Coke water tower located at 
17th Street and 21st  Ave., and authorize the Mayor to execute the 
agreement.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, Assistant City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 116 / 134



TOWER SPACE LEASE AGREEMENT
(Water Tower)

THIS TOWER SPACE LEASE (the "Lease") is entered into as of the day of
2015, by and between City of Scottsbluff,2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff NEBRASKA

(hereinafter referred to as "Lessor"), and Nex-Tech Wireless, LLC, 3 001 New Way, Hays, Kansas
67601, a Kansas limited liability company (hereinafter referred to as "Lessee").

RECITALS

A. Lessor owns a water tower located on real property located in the City of
Scottsbluff, State of Nebraska (the "Property"), which Property is more particularly described in
Exhibit A attached hereto.

B. Lessee desires to lease from Lessor certain portions of such tower to place certain
equipment in connection with its telecommunications business and Lessor is willing to rent such
space to Lessee on the terms and conditions set forth herein.

AGREEMENT

In consideration of the mutual covenants, terms and conditions contained in this Lease, the
Parties agree as follows:

1. Lease. Lessor hereby leases to Lessee, and Lessee hereby leases from Lessor a
portion of the tower set forth in Exhibit A for the sole purpose of installing, maintaining and
operating the radio communications equipment (collectively, the "Equipment"), which is more
particularly described in Exhibit B attached hereto.

2. Term of Lease. (a) Initial Term. The initial term (the "Initial Term") of this Lease
shall be five (5) years commencing upon the execution of this Lease by the Parties, and upon
payment of the applicable fees and rent described in paragraph 3 (the "Commencement Date"),
and shall expire on the date which is five (5) years thereafter, unless renewed in accordance with
the renewal provisions herein.

b. Renewal Term. Following expiration of the Initial Term, the Lease shall
automatically renew for five (5) years on the last day of the fifth year of the previous term, for up
to three (3) consecutive five-year terms ("Renewal Terms)") unless written notice ofnon-renewal
is given by the Lessee to the Lessor no less than ninety (90) days prior to the expiration of the
preceding term. In the event Lessee sends written notice ofnon-renewal, Lessee agrees to remove
its Equipment from the Property within thirty (3 0) days of the notice. It the Equipment is not
removed by Lessee within that time, Lessor may remove the Equipment and either store or dispose
of the Equipment as determined by Lessor in its sole discretion. Lessee shall pay Lessor the costs
incurred in removing the Equipment within thirty (30) days of written notice sent to the address
list in this Lease.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 117 / 134



Site Name: Scottsbluff
Site Number: 698

3. Rent and Cost. (a) Rent. The first monthly payment of Rent (the "Initial
Payment") in the amount of three hundred doallars, ($3 00.00), shall be payable within thirty (3 0)
days of the Commencement Date, prorated as appropriate. Subsequent monthly payments shall be
payable on or before the 1st of each month. Thereafter, upon the exercising of renewal option, the
Rent shall be increased by five percent (5%) of the Rent in effect for the last day of the previous
lease perlo .

b. Late Pa_ ment. If payment of Rent is past due by ten (10) days, a late fee equal to
five percent (5%) of the past due amount shall be paid each month on the outstanding balance until
paid in full.

c. Property Taxes. Lessee shall pay as additional rent, any increase in property taxes
directly attributable to its use of the Property upon the Lessor's furnishing of proof of such
increase.

d. Contact Information. The Rent Payments shall be mailed (or sent via electronic
methods as agreed to by the Parties in writing) All payments due under this Lease shall be sent to
Lessor's address indicated under Exhibit C. All Rent payments shall be non-refundable.

4. Access. To the extent Lessor may lawfully grant such access, Lessor agrees that
Lessee shall have reasonable, non-exclusive access to the Property and the tower during the term
of this Lease for the purpose of installing, maintaining and operating the Equipment. The rights
of Lessee under this section shall be limited to authorized employees of Lessee, Federal
Communications Commission ("FCC") inspectors, or persons under the direct supervision of
either. Lessor shall either give Lessee a key for the gate/access ladder, or allow Lessee to use its
own lock on the gate in such a manner as to allow both Parties access to the site, and both Parties
shall keep such gate closed at all times upon entering and/or leaving the Property. Provided, Lessee
agrees to give Lessor reasonable notice when it intends to access the Property.

5. Obligations of Lessee.

a. Equipment.

Lessee agrees that it's Equipment and the installation, operation and maintenance thereof
will not damage the tower, interfere with the maintenance of the tower or the tower lighting system,
or interfere with the operation of the Lessor's equipment or the equipment of other existing users,
all of which is in place on the effective date of this Agreement. In the event there is interference,
for any reason other than the operation of defective Lessor equipment or defective equipment of
any other existing users, Lessee shall take all necessary steps to correct and eliminate such
interference, at its sole expense. The Lessor shall cooperate with Lessee to identify the source of
any interference to Lessee to the same extent to which Lessee is obligated to cooperate with the
Lessor. Lessor and Lessee will each keep its equipment within current Federal Communications
Commission ("FCC") and manufacturer's technical specifications. Lessee shall pay all costs
associated with identifying and correcting the source of any interference caused by Lessee. If said
interference cannot be eliminated within a reasonable period of time, which for the purposes of
this Lease shall be fourteen (14) days from when Lessee is notified of the interference, Lessee

Page 2 of 11

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 118 / 134



Site Name: Scottsbluff
Site Number: 698

agrees to remove its Equipment from Lessor's Property and this Lease shall terminate without
further obligation on either party, except as otherwise specified herein. Any interference that
occurs due to a change in equipment by either Lessor or another of Lessor's existing users shall be
eliminated at the expense of the user changing such equipment. Lessee shall maintain the
Equipment placed by it on or around the tower in a satisfactory condition as to safety and
appearance.

b. Insurance.

1. Insurance Requirements. Lessee shall acquire and maintain, during the term of this
Lease, including any renewals of the term, statutory workers' comprehensive insurance coverage,
commercial general liability insurance coverage and automobile liability insurance, in the
minimum amounts set forth below:

(a) Workers compensation insurance: Worker's Compensation limits as required by
the State of Nebraska &Employer's Liability Limits of $1,000,000 each accident/
$1,000,000 Disease Policy Limit and $1,000,000 Disease each Employee.

(b) Commercial General Liability Insurance: in the minimum amount of one million
dollars ($1,000,000.00) combined single limit Bodily Injury and Property Damage,
each occurrence; and one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) Personal &Advertising
Injury, two million dollars ($2,000,000) General Aggregate and two Million dollars
($2,000,000.00) Products —Completed Operations Aggregate.

(c) Automobile liability insurance: in the minimum amount of one million dollars
($1,000,000.00) for bodily injury and property damage, covering all owned, hired
and non-owned automobiles.

2. Certificate of Insurance. Prior to the Commencement Date of this Lease, Lessee
shall furnish the Lessor with a certificate or certificates evidencing the policies required by this
paragraph, as well as the amounts of coverage for the respective types of coverage. If Lessee
subcontracts any work for the Site, said subcontractors) shall be required to furnish certificates
evidencing statutory worker's compensation insurance and comprehensive general liability
insurance coverage in amounts satisfactory to the Lessor and Lessee. If the coverage required
under this paragraph expires during the term of this Lease, including any renewals thereof, Lessee
shall provide replacement certificates) evidencing the continuation of the required policies.

c. Taxes.

Lessee shall be responsible for and shall pay all personal property or other taxes,
licensing fees or any other charges assessed or imposed against Lessee's Equipment or material
located on the leased Property. Upon demand, Lessee shall furnish Lessor with reasonable
evidence of Lessee's compliance with this section. To the extent any such property of Lessee shall
be assessed together with real or personal property of Lessor, Lessee shall reimburse Lessor for
any taxes paid by Lessor attributable to such assessment upon demand by Lessor, which demand
shall be accompanied by reasonable documentation of such assessment.

Page 3 of 11

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 119 / 134



Site Name: Scottsbluff
Site Number: 698

d. Maintenance.

Lessee shall be responsible for and shall pay for all necessary maintenance and
repairs to Lessee's Equipment, except such maintenance and repairs as may be necessitated by or
as a result of the negligence of Lessor, any agent of Lessor, or other existing user of the tower, in
which case the costs of such reasonable repairs shall be charged to and paid by Lessor.

e. Utilities.

Lessor represents that utilities adequate for Lessee's intended use are presently
available. Further, if necessary, Lessee shall have the right to install utilities, to be separately
metered at Lessee's expense, and to improve present utilities (including but not limited to the
installation of emergency power generators). Lessee shall be responsible for all utility connection
charges, and all utility use charges, for electricity or any other utility used by Lessee.

6. Obligations of Lessor.

a. Lessor shall be responsible for and shall pay all taxes which may be assessed
against the tower located on the Property, except as set forth in paragraph 3.c. above.

b. Lessor shall maintain the tower in proper working condition, with the cost of
lighting, painting, repairing and maintaining the tower and property to be borne by Lessor.

c. During the term of this Lease, Lessor shall not grant a radio lease to any other party
if such grant would in any way materially adversely affect or interfere with Lessee's Equipment.

7. Compliance with Applicable Laws. All installations and operations in connection
with the tower and Property, either by Lessor or by Lessee, shall comply with all applicable rules
and regulations of the Federal Communications Commission or any other entity having jurisdiction
thereof, and the electrical codes of the City and/or state concerned.

8. Indemnification. Lessee hereby agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold Lessor
harmless from any damages, claims or causes of action which may arise during the term of this
Lease as a result of any action or negligence by Lessee, its agents, servants or employees, and to
pay all reasonable costs and expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney's fees and
court costs.

Lessor hereby agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold Lessee harmless from any damages,
claims or causes of action which may arise during the term of this Lease as a result of any action
or negligence by Lessor, its agents, servants or employees, and to pay all reasonable costs and
expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney's fees and court costs.

9. Default. If either party is in default under this Agreement for a period of thirty (30)

Page 4 of 11

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 120 / 134



Site Name: Scottsbluff
Site Number: 698

days following receipt of written notice from the non-defaulting party, the non-defaulting party
may pursue any remedies available to it against the defaulting party at law or in equity, including,
but not limited to, the right to terminate this Agreement. If anon-monetary default cannot
reasonably be cured within a thirty (3 0) day period, this Agreement may not be terminated if the
defaulting party commences action to cure the default within the thirty (3 0) day period and
proceeds with due diligence to fully cure the default

10. Termination. Except as otherwise provided, this Agreement may be terminated,
without any penalty or further liability, immediately upon written notice or as otherwise provided
below, as follows:

(a) By either party upon a default of any covenant or term of this Agreement by the
other party which default is not cured within thirty (30) days of receipt of written notice of default
without, however, limiting any other rights available to the parties pursuant to any other provisions
of this Agreement; or

(b) By Lessee if it is unable to obtain or maintain any license, permit or other permits
necessary to the construction and operation of the Equipment or Lessee's business or intended use
of the Tower; or

(c) By Lessee or Lessor if the Tower or Equipment is damaged by casualty so as to
hinder the effective use of the Equipment; or in the event that interference, whether or not Lessor's
activities or any other source, to transmissions or signals from the Equipment, in Lessee's
judgment, may not be adequately corrected or eliminated by Lessee; or

(d) By Lessee upon six (6) months written notice to Lessor in the event changes in
network design or technology render the site obsolete or unnecessary.

If this Lease is terminated by either party, Lessee shall agree to remove its Equipment from
the Property according to paragraph 2.b. above,

11. Hazardous Materials. Each party represents and warrants to the other party and
its successors and assigns that it will not use any dangerous, toxic or hazardous pollutants,
contaminants, chemicals, materials or substances as defined in or governed by the provisions of
any federal, state of Nebraska or local law, statute, code, ordinance, regulation, requirement or
rule relating thereto (collectively, the "Environmental Regulations") which would subject the other
party or any other occupant of the Property to any damages, penalties or liabilities under any
applicable environmental regulation.

12. Holding Over. If Lessee remains in possession of the Property after the expiration
or termination of this Lease, such possession shall be deemed to be a month-to-month tenancy,
terminable upon demand by either party. Such tenancy shall be upon all of the terms and
conditions of this except with respect to term.

13. Attorney's Fees. If either party commences an action against the other party in
connection with this, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney's fees

Page5of11

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 121 / 134



Site Name: Scottsbluff
Site Number: 698

and costs, whether or not such action is brought to judgment and whether incurred before or after
the filing of any such action.

14. Assignment; Binding Effect. Lessee shall not assign, transfer or sublet any of its
privileges described herein, except to a parent or wholly owned subsidiary, without Lessor's prior
consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. Subject to the foregoing, this Lease
shall be binding upon, and shall inure to the benefit of the Parties hereto, their successors and
permute assigns.

15. Waivers. The waiver by either party of a breach or violation of, or failure of either
party to enforce, any provision of this Lease shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any
subsequent breach or violation or relinquishment of any rights hereunder.

16. Contingency. If, after execution of this Lease, Lessee is unable to occupy Lessor's
tower due to action of the FCC or due to Lessee's inability to correct interference with Lessor's
operating signals or Lessor's other existing lessees, this Lease may be cancelled without further
obligation on the part of either party.

17. Headings, Exhibits. The headings of sections in this Lease are for convenience
only; they form no part of this Lease and shall not affect its interpretation. All schedules, exhibits,
or attachments referred to herein shall be incorporated in and constitute a part of this Lease.

18. Construction. Both parties hereby acknowledge that they participated equally in
the negotiation and drafting of this Lease and that, accordingly, no court construing this Lease
shall construe it more stringently against one party than against the other.

19. Integration. This writing represents the entire agreement and understanding of the
Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any and all previous agreements
of whatever nature between the Parties with respect to the subject matter; it may not be altered or
amended except by an agreement in writing signed by both Parties.

20. Counterparts. This Lease may be executed and delivered in counterparts, all of
which taken together shall constitute a single instrument.

21. Severability. If any part of any provision of this Lease is invalid or unenforceable
under applicable law, the provision shall be ineffective only to the extent of such invalidity or
unenforceability without in any way affecting the remaining parts of the provision or this Lease.

22. Governing Law. Any claim arising out of this Agreement shall be governed by
the laws of the State of Nebraska, without regard to its choice of law provisions.

Page6of11

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 122 / 134



Site Name: Scottsbluff
Site Number: 698

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have set their hands on the date set forth below.

LESSEE

Nex-Tech Wireless, LLC
3 001 New Way
Hays, Kansas 67601
785 621 3600

By: ~ ~ ~
Name: Nathan G. Sutter
Title: Director of Netweork Operations
Date: 1 ~ ~j1 /i S'`

LESSOR

Name: City of Scottsbluff
Street: 2525 Circle Drive
City: Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361
Phone: (785) 257-3359

By.
Name: Randy Meininger
Title: Mayor
Date:

Page 7 of 11

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 123 / 134



Site Name: Scottsbluff
Site Number: 698

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF KANSAS )
SS:

COUNTY OF ELLIS )

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this ~ day of ~1/s, ~e.h t~~~'- 2015,
Nathan G. Sutter of Nex-Tech Wireless, LLC, as Director of Netweork Operations, a Kansas
limited liability company, for and on behalf of said Company.

My Appointment Expires:

5 aG ao/

STATE OF NEBRASKA

COUNTY OF SCOTTSBLUFF

i_` ~! ~ .
~.

~~+P~e RICHARD G.~GAITO
oC NOTARI' PUBLIC
_ ° STATE OF
mnvu~c MyAPP.~

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

SS:

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _day of ,
2015, by Randy Meininger in the capacity as Mayor of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, a
Municipal Corporation, being the Lessor as identified and defined herein.

My Appointment Expires:

Notary Public

Page 8 of 11

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 124 / 134



Site Name: Scottsbluff
Site Number: 698

EXHIBIT A

TOWER INFORMATION

City Nearest applicable Tower: Scottsbluff

Type of Tower to be occupied: Water Tower

Height of Tower (AGL): 126'

Height above mean sea level (AMSL): 3883

Geographic Coordinates (NAD 83):

Latitude: 41.862329
Longitude: -103.63 7081

FAA File Number: N/A

Copy of FAA study attached: N/A

Legal description of the property on which the Tower is located:

A tract of land in Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska,

Page9of11

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 125 / 134



Site Name: Scottsbluff
Site Number: 698

EXHIBIT B

LESSEE'S EQUIPMENT

The following described radio communications Equipment to wit:

1. Up to Three (3) Antenna, to be attached at the 110' level;

2. Up to Three (3) Remote Radio Units to be attached at the 110' level; and

3 . Up to One (1)Surge Protector to be attached at the 110' level; and

4. Up to One (1) runs cable.

5. Radio transmitter, receiver and accessories to be located in Lessee's building
located at ground level, consisting of approximately 100 square feet.

Page 10 of 11

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 126 / 134



Site Name: Scottsbluff
Site Number: 698

Exhibit C

CONTACT INFORMATION

NOTICES

A. Any notices pursuant to this Lease shall be validly given or served only if in writing
and sent by certified mail, postage prepaid, to the following addresses:

If to Lessor: City of Scottsbluff
2525 Circle Drive
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 693 61
Attention: City Manager

If to Lessee: Nex-Tech Wireless, LLC
3001 New Way
Hays, Kansas 67601
Attn: Director of Netweork Operations

with a copy to: Nex-Tech Wireless, LLC
3 001 New Way
Hays, Kansas 67601
Attn: Site Acquisition

or to such other addresses as either party may designate to the other in writing. Delivery of any
notice shall be deemed to be effective on the date set forth on the receipt of certified mail.

B. All invoices sent by Lessor to Lessee for billing should be addressed as follows:

Nex-Tech Wireless, LLC
3 001 New Way
Hays, Kansas 67601
Attn: Accounts Payable

C. All payments sent by Lessee to Lessor for billings should be addressed as follows:

City of Scottsbluff
2525 Circle Drive
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361
Attention: City Manager

Lessee expressly states that it has full knowledge of the water tower and the dangers
inherent in going upon said water tower, and assumes full responsibility and liability for its
personnel, contractors, subcontractors and agents herby indemnify and agrees to hold Lessor
harmless from any and all claims which may arise from during the term of the Lease.

Page 11 of 11

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 127 / 134



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 16, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider an Ordinance text change regarding placement 
of alleys in commercial zones (second reading).

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 128 / 134



 ORDINANCE NO. ______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA AMENDING THE 

SCOTTSBLUFF MUNICIPAL CODE AT CHAPTER 21, ARTICLE 1, RELATING TO 

SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS AND SPECIFICALLY ALLEYS, AMENDING 

SECTION 21-1-20 RELATING TO REQUIRED ALLEYS AND ALLOWING AN 

EXCEPTION, REPEALING FORMER SECTIONS, PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION 

IN PAMPHLET FORM AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Section 1. Section 21-1-20 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

“21-1-20. Alleys; location; exception. 

 

An alley shall be provided at the rear of every lot used or proposed to be used for business 

purposes. Provided, however, a subdivision may be approved without an alley at the rear of a 

lot, if the following conditions are met: 

 

(1) The applicant has provided and will maintain access sufficient for emergency vehicles 

and City vehicles needed for trash, sewer, water or other City services, as well as access 

for delivery vehicles; or 

 

(2) The applicant has provided and will maintain an access easement(s) sufficient for the 

City to use for emergency vehicles, other city vehicles for trash, sewer or water. 

 

If the Owner agrees to provide access under subparagraph (1) or subparagraph (2), in either 

situation, the City, through its Planning and Development Department, Public Works 

Department and Fire Department (“Departments), will conduct a review of the proposed 

subdivision to determine if sufficient access or easements are present,  If the Departments make 

such a determination they will recommend the Mayor or Council President sign a written waiver 

on behalf of the City for the required alley and its location.” 

 

Section 2. All other Ordinances and parts of Ordinances passed and approved and in conflict 

herewith are now repealed. 

 

Section 3. This Ordinance shall be published in pamphlet form and shall become effective upon 

its passage and approval. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on ________________, 2015. 

 

 

 

       _________________________________ 

       Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________ 

City Clerk   (Seal) 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 129 / 134



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 16, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to consider an Ordinance amending the utility rates 
(second reading).

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 130 / 134



                          

 

 

 

 

ORDINANCE NO. __________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA AMENDING THE 

MUNICIPAL CODE SEWER USER FEES AT CHAPTER 6 ARTICLE 6, AMENDING 

AND CHANGING THE SOLID WASTE COLLECTION FEES AT CHAPTER 6 

ARTICLE 6, AND WATER SERVICE FEES AT CHAPTER 6 ARTICLE 6, REPEALING 

SECTION 6-6-25, REPEALING PRIOR PROVISIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE, 

PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION BY PAMPHLET FORM AND PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA. 
 

Section 1. Section 6-6-23 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

6-6-23. Residential. 
The minimum monthly charges for collection and disposal service to residential units for solid 

waste, the single stream recycling program and designated yard waste, all of which must be 

contained in approved containers, effective for all billings made on and after January 1, 2016 

shall be as follows: 

 

 One-family unit  (including mobile homes with  

 an individual water or sewer connection) ...................................................................$20.64 

 

 One-family two container unit (including mobile homes with an individual 

 water or sewer connection) .........................................................................................$47.20 

  The minimum requirement for one-family two container units is twelve months 

from 

  the date of request for two container service 

  

 Multifamily structures (including mobile home  

 parks with a single water or sewer connection)  Rate Per Unit 

 2 to 4 units .....................................................................................................................20.64 

 5 to 6 units .....................................................................................................................18.55 

 7 to 10 units ...................................................................................................................17.53 

 11 to 16 units .................................................................................................................16.50 

 17 to 39 units .................................................................................................................15.44 

 40 to 59 units .................................................................................................................14.41 

 60 or more units ............................................................................................................13.42 

 

Hotels, motels and rooming houses shall be considered as commercial establishments and shall 

pay charges based on the charges provided for institutional business, commercial and industrial 

establishments as provided in this Chapter. The charges for quantities or services which exceed 

those covered by the minimum charge shall be an amount equal to the reasonable cost of the 

service as determined by the City Manager or the designee of the City Manager. 

  

The rates and fees provided in this section shall be effective with respect to usage for which 

billings are made on or after January 1, 2016.           

 

Section 2. Section 6-6-24 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

6-6-24. Institutional; business; commercial; industrial. 
(a) The monthly charges for collection and disposal of solid waste of institutional, business, 

commercial and industrial establishments, and solid waste in required containers at construction 

sites, shall be based upon the number of approved containers collected per collection. Where an 

establishment has its own water or sewer connection, the fact that it shares a building with 

another establishment, or does not occupy the entire building, shall be of no significance.  The 

charge per approved container per collection shall, effective for all billings made on and after 

January 1, 2015 be as follows: 

   Each time container   Monthly minimum 

   is emptied  

90 gallon   $ 10.67     $  42.68 

1.5 cubic yard     14.23         56.92 

3.0 cubic yard     27.08       108.32 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 131 / 134



 

The rates and fees provided in this section shall be effective with respect to usage for which 

billings are made on or after January 1, 2016. 

 

Section 3. Section 6-6-25 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

6-6-25. Yard Waste Container Charge. 

This section of the Municipal Code is repealed by Ordinance # _____effective as of midnight 

December 31, 2015 and until that date those containers designated for yard waste shall be sold 

by the City at the following rate: 

90 gallon............................................................................................................$80.00 plus tax/each 

 

Section 4. Section 6-6-26.1 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

6-6-26.1. Recyclable materials. 
1. The monthly fee for the single stream recycling program, beginning January 1, 2016, will 

be included in the monthly Residential fee set forth in the Municipal Code at section 6-6-23.  

Until that date the fee will be $4.00 per month. The single stream recyclable material will be 

collected in a container provided by the City. 

2. Every person who shall dispose of an appliance at any disposal site of the City shall pay a 

charge of $20.00 per appliance.  

3. The fee for the Gaylord (cardboard) containers shall be $20.00 per month.  

4. The rates and fees provided in this section shall be effective with respect to the usage for 

which billings are made on or after December 1, 2012. 

 

Section 5. Section 6-6-28 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

6-6-28. Water service. 
(1) Each user of the City water system located within the City limits shall pay charges based 

on bimonthly consumption as follows: 

 

  Gallons    Rate per Thousand Gallons 

  Up to 10,000    $2.216 

  10,001 to 20,000     1.803 

  20,001 to 60,000     1.796 

  60,001 to 100,000     1.775 

  Over 100,000      1.758 

 

 Consumption of any part of 1,000 gallons shall be considered as consumption of an entire 

1,000 gallons for purposes of calculating consumption and the applicable rate(s). 
  
(2) Each user of the City water system located within the City limits shall pay minimum 

bimonthly charges as follows: 

 

 Water Meter Size  Minimum Charge  Gallons 

  5/8" or 3/4"   $22.16    10,000 

  1"      40.19    20,000 

  1½"      76.11    40,000 

  2"    103.05    55,000 

  3"    165.25    90,000 

  4"    253.35    140,000 

  6"    358.88    200,000 

  8"    534.63    300,000 

 

Payment of the minimum charge shall constitute payment in full for any quantity of water not 

exceeding the amount shown in the "Gallons" column opposite the applicable “Minimum 

Charge.” In the case of premises as to which the final date for connection of the plumbing has 

been deferred under section 22-1-8, there shall be a bimonthly charge for standby fire protection 

service of $6.00.  

 

Each user of the City water system located outside of the City limits, except for whole sale water 

use provided by the City pursuant to the terms of an agreement, shall pay the following: 

For the first twenty (20) years of service through the City water 

system located outside the City limits ........................... 2 times the minimum charges listed above 

For 21-25 years ......................................................... 1.75 times the minimum charges listed above 

For 26 years and over .................................................. 1.5 times the minimum charges listed above 

Provided, wholesale water use and sale shall be sold at an agreed upon amount as set by the City 

Council for charges outside the City limits.  Provided further, users of the City water system that 

are serviced by the airport water line shall pay double, or 2 times the minimum charges listed 

above.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 132 / 134



The rates and fees provided for in this section shall be effective with respect to all connections, 

installations, and usage on or after January 1, 2016. 

 

Section 8. Existing Sections 6-6-23, 6-6-24, 6-6-25, 6-6-26.1, and 6-6-28, of the Scottsbluff 

Municipal Code are hereby repealed, provided however that the rates provided for in such prior 

sections shall remain effective until midnight, December 31, 2015. All other ordinances and parts 

of ordinances passed and approved and in conflict herewith are now repealed.  This Ordinance 

shall not be construed to effect any cause of action, civil or criminal, existing or actions pending, 

at the time this Ordinance becomes effective. 

 

Section 9.  This Ordinance shall be published in pamphlet form and shall become effective 

January 1, 2016. 

 

 

 PASSED and APPROVED on __________________, 2015. 

 

 

       ______________________________ 

Attest:         Mayor 

 

 

___________________________ 

City Clerk   (Seal) 

 

 

Approved as to Form: 

 

 

___________________________ 

Deputy City Attorney 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 133 / 134



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 16, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Exec1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/16/2015 Page 134 / 134


